SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY
SANITATION DISTRICT

Post Office Box 339 Oceano, California 93475-0339
1600 Aloha Oceano, California 93445-9735
Telephone (805} 489-6666 FAX (805) 489-2765
hitp://sslocsd.ory/

Agenda

Board of Directors Special Meeting
1653 Front Street
QOceang, California 93445

Wednesday, Mareh 7, 2012 at 5:36 PM

Board Members Agencies

Bill Nicolls, Chairman City of Grover Beach

Matthew Guerrero, Vice Chairman Oceano Community Services District
Tony Ferrara, Director City of Arrovo Grande

AHernates

Karen Bright, Director City of Grover Beach

Richard Searcy, Director Oceano Community Services District
Jim Guthrie, Director City of Arroyo Grande

1. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL
2.  PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION

3. CLOSED SESSION

1) Conference with Legal Counsel regarding existing litigation pursuant to Government
Code Section 54956.9; 1 case
Mascolo v SSLOCSD etal,

2) Conference with Legal Counsel regarding significant exposure to litigation pursuant

to Government Code section: § 54956.9 subdivision b; 1 case
4. RETURN TO OPEN SESSION, REPORT ON CLOSED SESSION

5. ADJOURNMENT

Aty writing or documaeni perfaining 1o an open session item on this agenda which is distributed fo 2 majority of the Board after the posting of this
agenda will be available for public inspection at the time the subject writing or document is distributed. The writing or document will be available for
public review in the offices of the Oceano CSD a member agency. 1655 Front Street, Oceano, California. Cowsistent with the Americans with
Disabilities Act and California Government Code §54934.2, requests for disability related modification or accommodalion, incleding auxiliary alds or
services may be made by a person with a disability who requires the modification or accommodation in order Lo participate at the above referenced
public meeting by contacting the District Administrator or Administrative Assistant at §05-544-4011.



SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY
SANITATION DISTRICT

Post Office Box 339 Oceano, California 93475-0339%
1606 Aloha Oceano, California 93445-9735
Telephone (805) 489-6666 FAX (805) 489-2765
hito://sslocsd.org/

Agenda

Board of Directors Meeting
1655 Front Street
Oceano, California 93445

Wednesday, March 7, 2052 at 6:00 PM

Boarg Members Apencies

Bill Nicolis, Chairman City of Grover Beach

Matthew Guerrero, Vice Chairman Oceano Community Services District
Tony Ferrara, Director City of Arrovo Grande

Alternates

Karen Bright, Director City of Grover Beach

Richard Searcy, Director Oceano Community Services District
Jim Guthrie, Director City of Arroyo Grande

1. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL

1. PUBLIC COMMENTS ON ITEMS NOT APPEARING ON AGENDA
This public comment period is an invitation to members of the community to present comments,
thoughts, or suggestions on matters not scheduled on this agenda. Comments should be limited to
those matters that are within the jurisdiction of the District. The Brown Act restricts the Board
from taking formal action on matters not published on the agenda. In response to your comments,
the Chairman or presiding Board Member may:
e Direct staff to assist or coordinate with you.

o It may be the desire of the Board to place your issue or matter on a future Board agenda.

Piease adhere to the following procedures when addressing the Board:
e Comments should be limited to 3 minutes or less.

s Your comments should be directed to the Board as a whole and not directed to individual
Board members.

# Slanderous, profane or personal remarks against any Board Member, Staff or member of
the audience shall not be permitted.

Any writing or document pertaining fo an open session item os this agenda which is distributed to 2 majority of the Board afier the posting of this
agenda wilf be available for public inspection at the time the subjest writing or document is distributed. The writing or document will be available for
public review in the offices of the Oceanc CSD a member agency. 1655 Front Street, Oceano, California.  Consistent with the Americans with
Disabilities Act and California Government Code §54954 2, requests for disability refated medification or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or
services may be made by a person with a disability who requires the modification or accommodation in order fo participate at the above referenced
public meeting by contacting the District Administrator or Administrative Assistant at 805-544-4011.



SSLOCSD Agenda 03-07-12

3.

]

CONSENT AGENDA

The following routine items listed below are scheduled for consideration as a group. Each item is
recommended for approval unless noted. Any member of the public who wishes to comment on
any Consent Agenda item may do so at this time. Any Board Member may request that any item
be withdrawn from the Consent Agenda to permit discussion or change the recommended course
of action. The Board may approve the remainder of the Consent Agenda on one motion.

3a. Review and Approval of Minutes of February 15, 2012 meeting

3b. Review and Approval of Warrants

PLANT SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT
BOARD ACTION ON INDIVIDUAL ITERMS:

A. TRAFFIC CONTROL SIGNAGE
Staff recommends the Board approve the purchase of traffic control equipment in the amount
of $3,896.76 for trunk sewer maintenance activities

B. RECLAIMED/RECYCLED WATER PLANNING GRANT
Staff recommends the Board receive a status report on the proposed IRWM grant process
and provide further direction to Staff.

C. SOUTH COUNTY DIVERSITY COALITION
Staff recommends the Board provide partial reimbursement toward printing costs to provide
further training for District emplovees

D. FATS, OILS AND GREASE PROGRAM FORMS FOR ENFORCEMENT
Staff recommends the Board receive and review enforcement forms for the FOG program
and provide any comments to staff for finalizing these documents

E. HACH SERVICE PARTNERSHIPS
Staff recommends the Board approve the purchase of software support and maintenance
from Hach for $2,165.

F. 2011/12 PEER REVIEW COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATIONS
Staff recommends the Board receive a report from District Counse! on the completion of the
District’s recent peer review process

MISCELLANEOQUS ITEMS
a. Miscellaneous Oral Communications
e  District newsletter process and coordination with Member Agencies
b. Miscellaneous Written Communications

ADJOURNMENT



SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY SANITATION DISTRICT
Oceano Community Services District
1655 Front Street
QOceano, CA 93445
Minutes of Wednesday, February 15, 2012
6:00 P.M.

CALL TC ORDER AND ROLL CALL

Present: Chairman Bill Nicolls, City of Grover Beach; Vice Chairman Matthew Guerrero,
Oceano Community Services District; Director Tony Ferrara, City of Arroyo
Grande.

Others in Attendance: John Wallace, District Administrator; Mike Seitz, District

Counsel, Bob Bariogio, Plant Superintendent.
PUBLIC COMMENTS ON ITEMS NOT APPEARING ON AGENDA

There were no public comments.

CONSENT AGENDA
A. Review and Approval of Minutes of the Meetings of January 18, 2012 and February 1,
2012,

At the suggestion of District Counsel Seitz, the minutes of February 1, 2012 were voted on
individually by Chairmen Nicolls as it would be unlikely that a quorum of those present at the
February 1% meeting would be met in order to approve those minutes.

Chairman Nicolls made a motion to approve the minutes of the Meeting of February 1, 20612
which he subsequently seconded and passed.

B. Review and Approval of Warrants.
C. Financial Report ending January 31, 2012

It was moved by Director Ferrara, seconded by Director Guerrero to approve the Minutes
of January 18, 2012 and Consent Agenda ltems 3B and 3C, as preseated. Motion carried
unanimously.

PLANT SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT

Plant Superintendent Barlogio reported that the Plant has been operating satisfactorily. He said
that the Plant is again taking brine from Central Coast Water Treatment for $0.11/gallen plus a
$20 processing fee which should net the District about $21,000 per year. Plant Superintendent
Barlogio reported that Staff is working on the Standard Operating Procedures (SOPs) as well as on
the Emergency Plan which Director Ferrara had helped create.

Plant Superintendent Barlogio also spoke about the work being done for the Multi-jurisdictional
Hazard Mitigation Plan with Dave Mathe, Emergency Planning Coordinator. Director Fetrara has
spoken to Dave Mathe who said the work being done on the hazard mitigation plan was



SSLOCSD Minutes of 02-15-12 meeting Page 2
appreciated.

Plant Superintendent Barlogio then handed out photographs of the grinder unit which had been
swapped out and aiso photos of the electrical wiring and components which had needed replacing.

5. BOARD ACTION ON INDIVIDUAL ITEMS
A MID-YEAR BUDGET REVIEW

Administrator Wallace presented the staff recommendation that the Board review the Budget
Amendment Request form for the mid-year Fiscal Year 2011-12 Budget Review and adopt
Resolution No. 2011-296 providing for these amendments.

There were nine budget items which needed adjustments at the end of the 2™ Quarter of FY
2011/12 at December 31, 2011. Most of the adjustments needed were addressed by adjusting
within the budget items themselves. Two items, however, required transfers from Fund Balance i
the total amount of $109,430. The first ftem was an adjustment to the Workers” Compensation
account, and the second was an adjustment to the Waste Discharge Reporting (WDR) and Sewer
System Management Plan (8SMP) District Expense account.

Director Ferrara asked about the WDR & SSMP expenses. Administrator Wallace responded that
this budget item is for legal, engineering and administrative fees as well as for external costs.

Under public comment, Mr. John Carter of Oceano spoke about his tour of the Plant and
complimented Shift Supervisor Trini Rodriguez on leading the tour. Mr. Carter noted that the
Plant was clean and neat and said that he certainly endorses the activities of the Plant.

It was moved by Viee Chairman Guerrers, seconded by Director Ferrara, to approve the
staff recommendation that the Board approve Resolution No. 2011-296 and on the {ollowing
roll call vete to wik

AYES: Chairman Nicolls, Vice Chalrman Guerrero, Director Fervara
NOES: None

ABSENT: None

The foregoing resoclution was passed and adopted the 15" day of February 2012,
B. IRWM GRANT APPLICATION (VERBAL}

Administrator Wallace updated the Board on the status of the Integrated Regional Water
Management (IRWM) Program grant application being processed by the County and other
agencies. The Water Resources Advisory Committee (WRAC) had considered various projects
which would be allocated funding from Prop 84 that the County is receiving (31M). The WRAC
has recommended that $200,000 be awarded to five County agencies, including South San Luis
Obispo County Sanitation District, for recycled water and salt nutrient management plans. Since
the five agencies have already performed substantial work in conducting their own, most of the
monies would be spent for specific projects. The District’s focus would be to look at agriculiurai
use of reeycled water. The grant award will be made by the State later in the year.

Director Ferrara said that he was happy to see this on the Agenda and asked about a symposium n
which a number of people would be involved. Administrator Wallace replied that although there



SSLOCSD Minutes of 02-15-12 meeting Page 3

had not been any formal presentation, work has been done with the Northern Cities Management
Group and other agencies which has led to requesting monies and further engagement in the
process.

Director Ferrara commented on the trip to Monterey and study how recycled water can be used for
agricultural applications. Director Ferrara said that he would prefer getting capital money in place
to make something like that happen. As far as for agriculiural use, there is the issue of
infrastructure, of how to get the water to the field, and the challenge of educating the public on the
use of recycled water on food crops.

Administrator Wallace replied that the intent is to take all of the work which has already been done
as the front part of such a study and use most of the money for refinement of specific projects.

Director Ferrara said that he would like a more specific scope of work. Administrator Wallace
responded that there is a scope of work but that it was being refined by the County and Nipomo
Mesa Management Association (NMMA) and the Northern Cities Management Group.

Director Ferrara asked what the timeline is. Administrator Wallace said that this is going to the
County Board of Supervisors on February 28. The application is due to the State on March 9.
Approval by the State is anticipated by June.

Chairman Nicolls asked about scope being worked on. Administrator Wallace replied that the
agencies were working on the funding allocations for the $200,000 relating to identifying and
prioritizing recycled water projects. He said that there has been focus on whether this would be
done as a unified, County-wide (regional) project or whether this would be done specifically with
each agency. Administrator Wallace said that the County feels that there is a greater chance of
getting the grant money if it is a regional application, at least in the South County, because this is
also tied o salt nutrient management.

Director Ferrara said that he was reluciant fo take action with a verbal report. Director Ferrara
would rather see that grant money fund projects and would identify a place on the physical Plant
where the District can start looking at the technology it would like to implement the infrastructure
required to get recycled water to where it needs to go. He would like to see a scope of work for
doing public education and to raise the comfort level of the public with regards to the use of
recycled water on agricultural crops.

Administrator Wallace responded that it is not the intent to duplicate what has been done before,
but it is an opportunity to fund the specifics which Director Ferrara had mentioned and to utilize
what the District as well as other agencies have done before so that this document can be used to
qualify for further grants for infrastructure. Administrator Wallace said that grant money for
infrastructure cannot be obtained without completing these types of documents for State
consideration.

Vice Chairman Guerrero asked Director Ferrara what he was suggesting. Director Ferrara
responded that his hoped-for outcome would be something more project-specific to the District’s
goal of making recycled water become a reality, and not going over the same groundwork which
the District has already done. He said that the end users are known. The challenge ahead for the
District is getting rid of the stigma associated with the use of recycled water. Director Ferrara said
that those are tangible outcomes which the grant money could be used towards rather than
continuing to study areas which have already been studied and publishing reports.

Administrator Wallace responded that most of the monies would be allocated towards specific
projeets since the District has already done much of the work before. Director Ferrara asked



SSLOCSD Minutes of 02-15-12 meeting Page 4

whether the District has any influence right now, given the timeline, to craft the scope of work
along the lines of what he had discussed. Administrator Waliace said that the second major part of
the scope of work is more for prolect-specific development.

Director Ferrara said that he would like af the next Board mesting to have a scope of work
presented which is directed and more project specific.

Under public comment, M, John Carter suggested tasking out all elements and budgeting those
things to make sure that there is an emphasis on the back end and not on the front end.
Administrator Wallace added that the revisions being worked on should hopefully address that.

It was moved by Chairman Nicolls, seconded by Viee Chairman Guerrero with Director
Ferrara’s caveat regarding the scope of work, to approve the staff recommendation that the
Board authorize Staff {0 prepare an application for grant funding for recycled water study.
Motion carried unanimously.

C. STATUS OF COUNTY DPW COASTAL PERMIT APPLICATION FOR
LAGOON FLOOD MANAGEMENT (VERBAL)

Administrator Wallace presented the staff recommendation that the Board direct Staff to
cooperate with the County’s permit application for lagoon flood mitigation.

The County is moving ahead with various aliernative projects to help to mitigate the
flooding situation of the lagoon area. Administrator Wallace discussed the flood
mitigation projects with the County recently with regard to ownership of the lagoon
property. Administrator Wallace said that many years ago the County had informed the
District that the County had deeded a portion of lagoon property to the District. Also, the
District had a survey prepared by a registered surveyor in the 1960s which purportedly
showed that the property belonged to the District.

Administrator Wallace stated that the County believes that it owns the property. The title
records, which the District has access to, show the ownership of the property in the
County’s name. Administrator Wallace has asked Mr. Ogren to provide a title report to
confirm the ownership.

John Carter of Oceano commented that he and others had endorsed the County’s plans for
the lagoon because it was a first step in the right direction but the County needs to do
more. Mr. Carter would like to see a more rigorous and scientific or systems-type
approach to doing this.

Chairman Nicolls asked Mr. Carter if, in his communications with the County, anybody
has given any explanation as to why the County is just going to cut the bulrushes instead
of removing them. Mr. Carter replied that he had not asked that specific question but
suspects that it would have to do with additional permitting and studies. If there are
materials which are overlaid by the sediment which could add toxicity to the water, then
that would have to be studied.

It was moved by Director Ferrara, seconded by Vice Chairman Guerrero, to approve the
staff recommendation that the Board divect Staff to continue to cooperate with the County.
Motion carried nnanimously.

6. MISCELLANEOUS ITEMS



SSLOCSD Minutes of 02-15-12 meeting Page 5

A, Miscellaneous Oral Communications

Administrator Wallace said that his update on the recycied water grant process was
covered as part of ltem SA.

B. Misceilaneous Written Communications

Administrator Wallace included in the Board packets the Agenda for the Collection
System Coordination meeting, He said that the meetings are monthly, and things such as
the sewer maps, mutual aid agreements and regulatory issues are discussed. Administrator
Wailace related how Tom Geaslen, Interim General Manager of OCSD, has said that these
meetings have improved the communication amongst the agencies at the collection
systems staff level. Plant Superintendent Barlogio said that it is beneficial to meet face-to-
face with the collection systems staff of the Member Agencies.

Director Ferrara shared with the Board a letter written on behalf of the newly-formed Five
Cities Diversity Coalition which was formed as a result of the hate crime which had
occurred in the City of Arroyo Grande. Through education, training and promotion of the
benefits of diversity, particularly in government and in our community, incidents may be
prevented. The organization has been formed, and is in the process of putting together
informational and educational materials, and it has applied for 501(c)(3) status. Supervisor
Adam Hill is the newly-appointed chairnman. Director Ferrara said that this should be a
one-time funding for publications for employee training; he does not anticipate on-going
funding of the Coalition. What the District will receive in return for its donation are
people who are very familiar with diversity issues which come up in the workplace and
diversity training. A training session on diversity for the District’s employees could be
scheduled in the future.

District Counsel Seitz asked if there was a timing issue and whether it would be okay for
this to be an agenda item for a subsequent Board meeting. Director Ferrara said that that
was okay.

Administrator Wallace said that the District could utilize its training budget to support the
Coalition in exchange for some iraining,.

7. PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION
There were no public comments.

8. CLOSED SESSION

1) Conference with Legal Counsel regarding significant exposure to litigation
pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9; 1 case
Mascolo v. SSLOCSD et al.

) Conference with Legal Counsel regarding significant exposure to litigation
pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9 subdivision b; 1 case

9. RETURN TO OPEN SESSION; REPORT ON CLOSED SESSION
District Counsel reported that the Board had considered the two items above but there
were no reportable actions.



SSLOCSD Minutes of 02-15-12 meeting Page 6

10, ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business to come before the Board, the meeting was adjourned at
approximately 7:30 p.m.

THESE MINUTES ARE DRAFT AND NOT OFFICIAL UNTIL APPROVED BY THE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS AT A SUBSEQUENT MEETING



SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY SANITATION BISTRICT
WARRANT REGISTER

3/7/2012 AMENDED
iSSUED TO PURCHASE/SERVICE INV. # / SERVICE PERIOD WARRANT NC. § AGCT § ACCT BRKDN TOTAL
A8 REFRIGERATION MISC REPAIRS 47486 Q30712-6350§ 8060 1,834 B89 1,834.89
ARAMARK UNIFORMS EMPLOYEE UNIFORMS 6674217 66893332 6712438 81y 7025 613.28 613.28
ATET TELEPHONE SERVICE FEBRUARY 52§ 7013 825,97 624 97
BILL NICOLLS BOARD BERVICE FEBRUARY 63f 707G 200.00 200.00,
BRENNTAG PACIFIC. INC PLANT CHEMICALS 171228 172340 547 8050 4,996.05 9,896.05
CA ELECTRIC SUPPLY MISC SUPPLIES T826-477154 7826-477383 651 BOBO 236.24 1,072.76
IWIRING FOR ELEC 8YS UPGRD 04 MBI 16 268085 836.55
CARQUEST AUTORMOTIVE MAINTENANCE 7314-541826 46§ 8032 93.74 93.74]
CHARTER INTERNET SERVICE MARCH 579 70U 54.88 54.99
CHEMSEARCH GREASE 620415 58F BO30 330,27 33027
CUMMINS WEST GENERATOR SERVICE 006-51663 50§ 8030 286118 296118
D&H WATER SYSTEMS CRP SYSTEM CONTROLLER 2012-34 S0 8030 227 81 2.068.18
PROBE CLEANER 2012-44 8060 413.33
PREAMP FOR ORP SYSTEM 24238 8060 1,426.95
FEDEX SHIPPING 7-787-17878 7-802-44456 61p 8045 141.98 141.98
FERGUSON ENTERPRISES MUELLER GATE VALVES 7670167 62§ 8030 5,380.36 6 360.36
FOL ENVIRONMENTAL CHEMICAL ANALYSIS 28D274A 230316A 2803224 633 7078 1.082.00 1.092.00
280364A 28036DA 2B0393A
280410A 280424A 2804384
280446A 2804604 280488A
2808004
GRAINGER MISC SUPPLIES 9749025475 844 B80S0 98.64 88.84]
HACH LAB SUPPLIES 7628730 85§ B8040 73.01 73.01
1. SUPPLY MISC SUPPLIES 12892 86F 8060 186.70 186,70
B DEWAR NG VEHICLE FUEL AND OIL 785172 87 8020 44.65 49.65
Jid GUTHRIE BOARD SERVICE FEBRUARY 88F TOT5 100.00] 100.00
JWO ENVIRONMENTAL MISC SUPPLIES 45483 681 8030 210.54 216.54
LAB SAFETY SUPPLY SAFETY SUPPLIES 1018501088 101855381 70§ 8058 274.40 274.40
LIEBERT CASSIDY WHITMORE LEGAL SERVICES 1406688 Tif 7071 160.00 60,00
LING DELIVERY DELIVERY SERVICE SANUARY 724 804D 40250 402,55
LOUEE'S CRANE SERVICE CRANE SERVICE 8078 734 BOGO 263.00 260.00
MAINLENE UTILITY SEWER VIDEC INSPECTION 4581 FA] 8015 4, 112.60 1,112.50
MATTHEW GUERRERG BOARD SERVICE FEBRUARY 16§ 7075 100.80 100.00
DT PERSCONNEL CONTRACT LABOR 03782 313-802 F6F 8085 2,448.00 2,448.00
PMID-STATE INSTRUMENTS LAB SUPPLIES M514060 T7E BO4O 410.24 410.24
NEXTEL CELL PHONE SERVICE JANUARY T8 7013 74,70 7470
PERS MEDICAL EMPLOYEE MEDICAL MARCH T9: 6010 12,828.56 12825856
POEE ELECTRICITY SERVICE 01712012 TO Q21272012 80§ 7091 6,782.06 6,762,056
POLYDYNE INC. CLARIFLOC 707240 81% 8040 6,758.62 6,738.52
PRANAIR MISC SUPPLIES 41971955 82§ 8055 17506 21969
WELDING SUPPLIES 42085622 8080 4383
RICK S8EARCY BOARD SERVICE FEBRUARY 83} 1078 100,00 100.00
RYAN HERCO FLOW SOLUTIONS EQD PUMPE 7306761 T30576C 84 18/8010 770.89 F70.89
SAN LUIS PERSONNEL CONTRACT LABOR G504 9540 8576 85F 60B% 161520 1.815.20
SANTA MARIA DHESEL IMISC SUPPLIES 23508 867 8055 287.32 287.32
SHIFSEY & BEITZ LEGAL SERVICES JANUARY 87¢ VOTH 9,633.00 £632.00
STANLEY SECURITY SECURITY - MARCH BO&1402 a8 7011 62.20 6220
STATE FUND COMPENSATION WORKERS' GGMP FEBRUARY 693 6080 7 467.37 T.467.37
THE SIGN PLACE, SLC MARKING DECALS S1L0 26208 90y 8058 7830 78,30
TITAN INDUSTRIAL MISC SUPPLIES 1048985 9t 8018 1.436.41 1,661.71
1048885 1046840 8060 228.30
TONY FERRARA BOARD SERVICE FEBRUARY g2l Tovs 100.00 100.00
UNDERGROUND SERVICE ALERT DIG ALERT SERVICE 12020032 85y 7011 141.00 141.00
USABLUEBOOK WMISC SUPPLIES 592154 g4f 8060 160.56 160.46
WEST COABT INDUSTRIAL MIBC SUPPLIES 25331 o8 8015 933.48 82283
C.M. 23878 24871 24872 apsl -310.66
WOESTE ELECTRIC ELEC §YS UPGRADE 6145 6149 6150 6154 04 MBL16 96§ 26/8065 14,174.28 1417428
SUB TOTAL 95,840.22 95,840.22|
PAYROLL PRE 02/10/2012 23,966.87 23.996.87
PPE 02/2412012 2527534 285.275.34
GRAND TOTAL 1458 112.43 145,112.43

We hereby certify that the demands numbered serially from 030712-6350 to 0307 12-6398 together with the supporting evidence
have been examined, and that they comply with the requirements of the SQUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY SANITATION
DISTRICT. The demands are hersby approved by mofion of the SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY SANITATION BISTRICT,
together with warrants authorizing and ardering the issuance of checks numbered identically with the particutar demands and

warrants.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

Chairman

Board Member

DATE:

Board Member

Secretary




SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY

SANITATION DISTRICT
Post Office Box 339 Oceano, California 93475-0339
1600 Aloha Oceano, California 93445-9733
Telephone (805) 489-6666 FAX (805) 489-2765
hitpy//www.sslocsd.org/

To: Board of Directors

From: Bob Barlogio, Plant Superintendent ;
Via: John Wallace, District Administxatof Bl
Date: March 7, 2012 R

Subject: Superintendent’s Report

The plant has been operating with in the permit requirements. The following data has been
complied as to date of writing of this report for the month of February 2012:

Average daily flow:2.47 million gallons Daily maximum flow: 2.71 million gallons
Monthly average influent BOD:326 mg/i Maximum influent BOD: 380 mg/i
Monthly average influent TSS: 361 mg/] Maximum influent TSS: 400 mg/1

Monthly average effiuent BOD:22.6 mg/l Maximum effluent BOD: 35.9 mg/1
Monthly average effluent TSS:23 mg/l Maximum effluent TSS: 44 mg/l

Seven sample median fecal coliform:11MPN  Maximum fecal coliform: 23 MPN
Chlorine usage averaged 245 gallons per day

We sampied more frequently in the month of February to characterize our influent and effluent
BOD and TSS.

Staff sampled the bio solids as per the Distirict’s permit. Anticipating the bio solids going out to
bid in this next month.

Below is a photo of the number 3 water system filter that the District staff, with the assistance
from the temporary staff, is installing this last month. This filtration system will clean the plant’s
efftuent of particies that could plug the mechanical seals on most of our pumps. Currently, we
use basket strainers near each pump, but they plug often, starving the mechanical seals of cooling
and lubricating water. Trini put this unit together using valves from a temporary gas system
bypass from a couple years ago, and purchasing the filter units. Re-using these valves is another
way staff saved the District money that can be utilized in other areas.

Electrical technician checked the setting on the high amperage circuit breakers. A formal report
is to follow. The technician did comment that the breakers need to be load tested every three (3)
years. This may be a budget item, I'll keep you informed.






SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY
SANITATION DISTRICT

Post Office Box 339 Oceano, California 93475-0339
1600 Aloha Oceano, California 93445-9735
Telephone (805) 489-6666 FAX (805) 485-2765
hitp://ssloesd. org/

Staff Report
To: Board of Directors
From: Bob Barlogio, Plant Superintendent .~ J
Via: John Wallace, District Administratgr />
Date: March 7, 2012 P

Subject:  Traffic Control Signs

Recommendation:

Staff recommends the Board approves the purchase of traffic control signs from USA Bluebook for the
amount of $3,896.70.

Funding:

Funding will come from account # 19-8015, Trunk Sewer Maintenance fund. This account started with
$70,000 for fiscal year 2011/12. We have spent $9,238.91 from this fund to date. If this purchase is
approved, account # 19-8015 will have $56,864.35 remaining,

Discussion:

In the event of a sanitary sewer overflow (SSO), we will need traffic control signs to move
vehicles safely through the work area. If we impede traffic on Highway 1, we will need fo
satisfy Caltrans requirements with signs and traffic control.

The signs on this request include two (2) of each of the following, and twelve (12) sign stands:
Be Prepared to Stop

Flagger Ahead

Slow

Utility Work Ahead

(Symbol) Transition Left

(Symbol) Transition Right



FEB-28-2012 10:16 S5LOCED gOB4R9ATEE P.0G2

South San Luis Obl

1600 Alche Place - PO Box 339
Ceganc, CA., §3445 Oeeano, CA. $3445
(BO54R0-5665 (805X481-6503

T IR

Purchase Reguisifion

@a&@:ﬂg‘jé”fﬁ

Téemn Deseriptions_+raddic sugns t

stands

Sappiie:  UDA Biu%ﬁﬁgk Costs ¢ 2%9% %
lest Const I dosteal S 4ipgel 72
Lorhmaer 6LAva 34

Afd%onal Information:

TRAFEIE CONTROL SiehS FSTANDS

FeR S50 Kesporise




FEB-29-2012 10316 BELOCEDR 8054832765 P.003
I L s whalo l

!
———————— :
: E

s

! QUOTATICN |
! HDSFM NO. 568717 |
| B/B/A USABLUEBOCK !
i PO Box 3004 Page 1 |
| Gurnee, IL 60031-5004 |
i Toll free: 1-800-548-1234 fa/i6/12 |
! Faxs: (847} 689-3030 |
; i
i Ship~-to: 1 Bill-to: 8504986

! SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPC SQUTH SAN LUIS OBRISPO

i COUNTY SANITATION DISTRICT |
| 1600 ALOHA PL BO BOX 339 !
! OCEANO, CA 93445 CCEANG, Ca 93475

! Usa Usa |
R ===

}REFERENCE ¥ I EXPIRES |SLSPiTERMS |¥H |FREIGHT|SHIP VIA

e e e e T T T T T T e !
§021612 103/17/12 (ACG |HET 30 121 [FXD/PPDIAST

i

{

t

E

!

I

t

136 ® 3% Night Sign w/2 Flags
{LEAD TIME 2-3 WEEKS

Please note that your order may be subject Lo applicable taxes based
on current rates at the time your order is completed.

i §

ITEMIDESCRIPTION | QUANTITY]UM| PRICEIUMI EXTENSIONE
= == I !
713840 jTraffix $Sign Stand | L2{8Ad 136.951EA| 1643.40]

| (Sign Sold Separataly} ; b [ ]
78516 |"Be Prepared to Stop® j 21EA] 154.985 B4} 308.901
i 136" %36" Nite Sign w/ 2 Flags | i ] N
{78618 | "Flagger Ahsad" (Symbol) | 2| EA| 154 .95 | EA} 202.90]
! i36™ x36" Nite Bign w/ 2 Flags | oo P |
178627 P HSLOWT | 21 ER} 154 .95 EA] 303.90]
i {36" x36" Nite Sign w/ 2 Flags | i I |
| 78628 {*Utility Work Ahead® ] 21EA| 154, 851{BA| 309.90]
i |36 36" Mite Sign w/ 2 Flags | I P
114684 | Transition Left (Symbol} | Z1EA] 154.201EA] 302,901
136 x 36 Night Sign w/2 Flags | P oo
(74695 tTransition Right (Symbol) i ZIEA| 154,95 EA| 308,
i
i

] | ool
! ! o P
i ) [ o
i I oo Lo
i I I ool
] ! bt bl
! ! bt oo
I ! [ o
i | [ o
f ! [ o

I
i
|
!
|
i
!
!
i
i
i
!
[
|
f
f
;
i
| CONTINUE
I

{

01
i
|
I
i
|
!
!
i
I
|
!
!
i
!
1
|
i
I
D}
|
!
= |




FEB-29-2012 10:16 S5LOCSD BOB4BTRTER P.G04

]
; QUOTATION |
i HDSEM NO. 508717 |
| D/B/A USABLUEROOK
| PO Box 9004 Page 2 |}
| Gurnee, IL €0031-92004 H
I Toll free: 1-800~548-1234 02/16/712
| Fax: (B47} 68%9~3030 !
! |
{ Ship~to: 1 Bill-to: 8504%9e i
i S0UTH S&N LUIS OBISPC SOUTH SAN LUIS ORBISPO
| COUNTY SANITATION DISTRICT H
| 1600 ALOHA PL PO BOX 330
| OCREARNG, CA 93448 OCEANG, CA 93475
| UsA USA g
i == i === !
| REFERENCE # ¢ EXPIRES |SLSE|TERMS [WH | FREIGHT|SHIP VIA
o o e e e e e e e e e {
1021612 j03/17/12 |ACG |NET 30 |21 | FED/PPDIAST

ITEM| DESCRIPTICON { QUANTITY [UM]| FRICE|UM| EXTENSICN

T ORDER —-

For your convenience, vou may simply sign below and retuxn via fax to
847-689-3030. We will process your order promptly and fax a confirmation
so vou know we have it. I vyou prefer to call your erder in or have
additional guestions or concerns, you may contact our Customer Service
Department @ 800~5348-1234, Please note any changes o the quantities

or shipping address. Thanks for choosing USABlusBook.

{
|
t
:
|
!
I
!
|
i
I !
!
d
{
f
i
!
]
1
|
i

|
J
:
{
[
i
:
{
i
i
E
J
I
!
I
|
|
|
|
!
I
|
!
!
i
!
!
1
i

Autherizatilon Signature PO Number (if required)
I oo P
l f b oo
| { oo it
| I o I
| ! b oo
| i o v
! | o b
i | o oo
{ ! oo .
i ! b b
I ! I I
i | | . (.
d ] { b I
; i ! I Lo
f | | [ oo
t i I o N
E — = ===
; |MERCHANDISE | MISC] TARK! FREIGHT| TOTAL
i e e e e e m i
! | 3502.801 .00 LO0) 138.951 3642.75]
: === g m===
USE THIS QUCTE % ON P0's! A558.85 |
= : - |

$ 299670



FEB-29-201i2 10:16 S8LOCED

BO54B92765 P.OOE

7
GFT 2l
R . 2
Wast Coast Industrial Supply %@% % %% +
=305 |ndustrial Parkway
Santa Maris, CA G345 Quote | \ium?er. 4136
Quote Date:  Feb 13, 2012
Page: 1
Voice: (BOB) 348-9288
Fax: {305) 348-9279
cuoled To: T -
SOUTH SAN LU S OBISPC SANITAT!ON
2.0, BOX 338
OCEAND, CA 93445
) mmm{séi«ﬁ"” “_ ) Gomi Fhea T T Paynmt'f'er}ﬂ?s“ "“ ":_'“__ o ”é’ié;ﬁé}; o
SOUTH SANLUIS OBISP 3;&:@:*12 Met 30 Days
Quant;iy o Mﬁgnj o o ﬁeédnz§tmn T " Unit Price. - Amsunt
PN D - ALY BRAN BEOTECTOR 36" X367 agsonT 44000
2.00 POLY DRAIN PROTCTOR 24" X 24" 140.00 250.00
2.00 MOTORDLA CLS1410 RADIO 189.55 379.90
2.00 71840 SIGN STAND < (- 185 00 310.00
2.00 vB515 SIGN BE PREPARED TO STOP 155,00 310.00 %
2.00 78510 SIGN FLAGGER AHEAD 155.00 210.00 X
2.00 78627 SIGN SLOW 185.00 310005
2.00 78628 SIGN UTILITY WORK AHEAD 185.00 310.00 ¥
2.00 74604 SIGN TRANSTTION LEFT 8YM 155.00 310004
2.00 74605 SIGN TRANSITION RIGHT SYM 155.00 310.00 ¥
12.00 ORANGE TRAFFIC CONE 18° 8.25 98.60
12.00 DELINEATOR 42" Wi REFLECTIVE 49.95 599,40
GOLLAR / 16" BASE
4.00 PORTABLE PLASTIC BARRICADE Wi 53.95 263.86°
REFLECTIVE STRIPES
2.00 STOP { SLOW PADDLE 55T 149.95 29980
2.00 MUTCD HANDBOOK 25.00 75.00
1,00 INBOUND FRT INBOWND EREIGHT 95.00 95,00
oz
ey = 1G0T
<00 !
g_ ey L 6“‘{' A O &
s = [ ¥ ﬁe‘f}
g— % . 5] N 5 Q [
} Q;O
g ‘? ’?f?
i A o Q Subtotal 4572.00
i : -
Sales Tax 5208
Fre;ght
79 vt .
J{@%’# -
1'd 642697% ,
M digigl 21 £ 984



FEB-29-2¢i2 10:17 SELOTRD BOB4BIZ76E F.006

G rameael
5e
12 sum shamds © 295 AT
o Wi %32
[ SiEmSs e
5?5"’7;‘
Jad =



| of 2

1017

FEB-29-2012 SSLOCSD 80B4B92765

[RRL L

»

WORLDWIDE ; REPAIR PARTS |

PRODUCTS E RESOURCES
i

5 SERVICES ; Entar keyword or pari number

F.OG7

Signiln | New Cusiomer? Register Now | Chat | Call | toip

Catalog | Finca Branch | BB Cart Contains: {0} kems

DICKE Sign, Traffic, 48X48, Road Work Ahead

E Ontional Acsessories

Safety » dentification Products » Traffic Signs More Atcessurles
Traffic Slgn, Rell Up, Reflective, Road Work Ahead Legend, Material Vinyi, Hsight 48 In, Width 48 in, Legend/Background Colar
Black/Qrange, MUTCD Standards, includes Collapsible Fiberglass Frame, Camying Case
Gralrger tem # 1UEPS ;
Price ¢ea.) $240.25
Brand DICKE Slgn Stand, Teaffic,

Srackakis, 41 Lhs

f RUR :

Mff fdodel # UR48-200RWAB Eran: DiGKE
Ship Qty. & b Graingsr lem & 1UBNS
Seli Oty. (Wilk-Call} i1 1 Price {sa § F170.00
Ship Weight {ibe.) 7.78 Sty
Availablity Ready to Ship @
Catalng Page No. 2708 9 :
Courtry of Origin Usa H

{Gousntry of Origin Is subject £ change.}

Q. & Enlarge Image

! Siyn Stand, Trafic,

Pice shiown may Rt réfient your prise. Sign = of fegistar. | Steckable, 44 Lis
When can | get it? Use your 2IP cods to metimate avaliabilty. ; Brand: DickE
R RN - Granger em# BN .
oiy: 2P code: JiEA5_ EPrice: BI0.00
: Gty
Tech FAdditlonal Conplancs Required Optlonal Alternate Repair H
Specs Information & Resdrictions DS 3 ! A 4 Prodicts Paris :
ftem “Traffis Sign
Type Kot Lip, Raflactha
Legond Road Waork Ahsad
Fstariat Viny)
Haight 48" :
Widih 48" :
Legend/Backgrouna Golor BlacwCranga i mga&‘ 48348, Fhagger
Standards WUTCD : :
(ncludes Collepaatie Fiberplass Frams, Carying Case - Brend: DICKE ;
Size 48 x 48" P Grainger em & $UBRY !
* Priga: 824025 |
Categery Top Sellers Faf4

h
i
t
i
H
i

: ; ; : ' ; + Wark fhead

' Siop Sigu, WittefRed, ! Step Sign, ¥WhielRed, : Stop Sign, BG, White/Red, , Stop Slyn, HiF, Whte/Red, . Stop Sign, WhitelRed, L Brand:

- Alum, 24x24 In { Alum, V8218 t A, 24524 In . Alur, 30%30 tn : Alury, 30x30 In ¢ 1 Greinger ftem &
| Brang: tvie] Bans LYLE | Brand: BRADY | Brand: LYLE Srang: Lwg | Price

! 1 ; : : :

i Grainger iem#  GDUWT i Crainger twm # BDUYE ' Grainger Hem & HHEET ] Groingar lter 40JHE; Graingsr Hlem®:  SDUWES

! Price: $180.26 , Price; $96.85° Price. $65.80° Price: $170.00" Price: s2100

gy

. Quy j

Other Popular Terms for this Product

! Bigm, Trafiz, 38X38, Road

DISKE *
1UBPs |
%510 ;

. "7 Bign, Traffic, 46X48, Su

- Sefely Signa (41900} + Traffiz Signs (31405) * Reflattve Signs {(1190) < Vinyt Sgns (582) ! Prepared To Step
{ + Roliup Sigre (15 Brard:
! s (15} Grainger item #
. * Price:
B4 view Catalog Page [ View Brinteble Page G
;G

DICKE
1uBR2 |
8240 25

Retm To Top o

2/16/2012 1141 PM



1of2

FEB-289-2012

1047

S3LOCSD

HEER

i i i
PRODUCTS f RESOURCES | SERVICES g WORLDWIDE
H

DICKE Sign, Traffic, 486X48, Flagger Symbol

BOGABIZTEE

P.008

Signin § New Customer? Register Now { Chat | Call | Help

Cetaiog | FindaBrarch | 9% Cart Gomains: (0) Hems

1
REPAIR PARTS l Enter Keyword OF part number

Optlonat Accessoriss

Safaty > dentification Products > Trafiic Signs

Traffic Sign, Roll Up, Refiective, Materal Vinyl, Helght 48 In, Width 46 i, Flagger Symbai, Legend/Background Color Biack/Qrange,

MUTCD Standands, inshudes Collapsible Fiborglass Frams, Carrying Case

Mora Agcessuries

Srainger ram# 1UBPS
Frice {ea.} £240.25
Brand DICKE Sign Stand, Traftic,
. Backable, 41 Lbs
EfT. Modal # RUR4B-Z00FSB Bran: BICKE
Ship Qty. (B k] Grainger flem#  1UBNS |
Sell Qty. (Will-Caln 73 1 Price {ea.): 7000 |
Ship Weight (Ibs.) 8.08 Gty :
Availability Ready o Ship (%)
Catatog Page No. 2708
Courdty of Qrign
{Countryof Orlg!:ﬁs sublect to change.} UsA
Qty  Enlatge Image
Price shown may not refiect your price. Sgn in of negiste,
When can | get #? Use your ZIP code to estimate avallability.
Oty: ZiPcode: 93458
Tech Additlonal Compliante Reguired Ontional Alternate Repslr
$pecs informatien & Restrictions LSl A it A fes Froducts Paris
kem Traffie Sign
Type Roil Up, Rellaclive
Legond Flagger Symbel
dstarial Virwl
Hatght 48"
WEithH L
Symbat Flagger
LegrendiBackground Color Blankirange
Standerds TG
netudes Collapsabie Fiberglass Frame, Cerrying Case
Slze 45 %48
Othsr Popular Terms for this Proguct
{ « Safety Signs (11900} « Traffic Smns (1408) » Refiectve Signs {1700) « Vinyt Signs (682;
i
!« Rofl-Up Signs {15}
15 view Catalog Pags  E3 View Printanie Page
Retum ToTop 3
Customear Service Order Support Sompany infermaton Cnline Resources Servlees efewslattar Sigoup
Calalog Request Bk Qridor Pag About s Cloaranca Canter Alianee Ensrgy Soiutitns Each Month yoult
Contset Us Creter Mistory Carsers Het Buys Emergency Services gat Industry nB’Wb ]
Feedback Ordier Siatus Comemunily Refatons Retzies KBEpSILHR fiaw p:aciuc' inforrration,
Find & Branch Retums Dhversity SupavLing Onfine Furchasing Sthions ':j::: ;’:_:m frore.
Site Faalures ivesior Relations Today's Featuras Oniine SafstyManagers™
Wil Call Preas Room Webiners Products Beyand the Cataleg
Suppker Cherdew Graingsr TrigeGuard®
Sustalnabiity
Teennical Education
Woerldwide

2/16/2012 142 PM



1 of2

10:17

FEB-29-2012

17E8

PRODUCTS |

|
RESQURCES i
i

S5LOCSh

i §
SERVICES I WORLDWIDE E

DICKE Sign Stand, Traffic, Collapsibie, Alum

REPAIR PARTS i Enter keyword or part number

2054832765 F.00%

Signin | New Customer? Regisier Now | Chat § Cal | Hep
Catsioy | Find 2 Branch | 9% Gart Contains: 103 hams

Opticnal Accessories |

Safety > ldentification Producis > Trafic Sigrs

Sigr: Stard, Traffic, Collapsitle, Siiver Ceolor, Aluminum Material, Cross Pattern Base, reight 51 in., Widih 82 % 53 In., For Use With
Low Wind Applications, Highway, Road, Constrettion Areas, Fits Roliup Trafic Signs 36 (n (o 48 In, NCHRP-350, MUTCD

Standards, 17 Lbs, Includes Cuick Fastener System to Atlach Signs

Grainger ltem # UBP2
Price foa) $248.00
Brand BICKE
M. Model & DLIOGO
Ship Oty & 1
Sell Qty. (wal-Caty (2 1
Ship Weight (lbs.) 16.5
Availabillty Ready to Ship 3
Catalog Page No. 2108 8
Country of Origin USA

@ Enfargs imags

Mors Actessorien

Sian, ¥raffic, 35X38, Road

Waork shead

Brand DiICKE
Granger llem# 18P
Price {ea ), 510 |

iCountty of Drighn 16 Subjrct to ehange.)

Oty

Price shows may nol refleet your prics. Sign in of register,

When can fget it? Use your ZIP code 10 estimate availabliy,

Qy: T T P code: Baadi  iER
Taei Ariditfonal Complenes Requires Siptional Alteenate Repair
Specs Infarmation & Restrictions 308 Aopossories Accessories Produsts Parts
Hem Sign Stend
Type Non-Spring Systerm, Colapsabis
Halorial Alumirgam
Height 24"
Width ™
Starage Size Helght 45
Shorege Sle Length 24"
Storage Size VWidth T
Standards NCHRP-350, MUTOD
inciudes Lhick Fastener System Io Alisch Signs
Size Txaq
1ofs

Cusfomers Also Purchased

{Blzach Ultra, PG, 960z | Cable Tie, T.oin, PR100

“rang: TOUE GUY ! Brand. APEROVED VENDOR
. Grainger ftem#

H
2CARY . Grainger Hom i fA8E8
iPﬁcﬁ‘. ! Price:

$22.3¢ 2 §7.88

iy

H
: Ear Plugs, Cord, NHR 33,

i Org, P ADO i i Fine, Pk 3

: Brand; HOWARD LEIGHT BY | Brand: G LIGHTING : Brana: PINE-SOL,
: i . H
Grainger Hem & smri Grainger lam# 2'\!712? Crainger llen s 1AU25 j
! Pric=: $42.80 ! Price; $30.85; Price: 541,80 ;

! Betal Halide Lamg,
| EAVRIS

- Cleaner Disinfectant, Frosh

Qiher Pogular Terms for this Product
T« Teafhio Signs (1408) = Bipn Holders (95}

+ Sign Slands (12)

+ Sipn Padestls (6)

\iew Calglog Page [ View Printable Page

Retum To Top 47

2/16/2012 1:43 PM

Total F.009



SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY
SANITATION DISTRICT

Post Office Box 339 Oceano, California 93475-0339
16090 Aloha Gceano, California 93445-9735
Telephone (805) 489-6666 FAX (805) 489-2765
http.//sslocsd.org/

Staff Report
To: Board of Directors - “;_:% . jl
From: John Wallace, District Admtmstrat(\)r 17 fw
Date: March 7, 2012 o
Subject: Prop 84 Recycled Water Planning Grant
Recommendation:

Receive attached information and provide any further direction to staff.

Funding:
Potential grant funding of approximately $40,000. Supportive work by District staff would be considered
in-kind services.

Discussion:

At the February 15, 2012 meeting the Board asked that staff provide further information regarding scope,
schedule and budget for the proposed Prop 84 Recycled Water Planning grant. Being prepared and
submitted by the County in coordination with other agencies in the County.

Attached is the current information, which is still in draft form but will be used by the County in
processing an Integrated Regional Water Management grant application.

The District is being asked to support this effort as well as the other agencies that have a direct interest in
recycled water. The recycled water grant monies would be part of a larger overal] grant to update the
County’s IRWA as described in the earlier documents considered by the County’s Water Resources
Advisory Commiitee (WRAC).

Staff recommended previously that the District support this effort. If a grant is awarded, the resulting
document will be very useful in gualifying for future project monies under various programs, and would
presumably qualify as the required planning document as part of a Title XVI project (information
attached).

There is obviously a desire to focus as much of the study on “project alternative analysis” with an eye
towards a specific agriculture reuse District project for the Cienega Valley. But to qualify for larger
project grants, this planning document is a usual requirement.

The Board should review these documents and provide comments/directions to staff.

In the meantime, staff continues to work to set up a symposium of interested parties focusing specifically
on the District’s potential for a recycled water project(s).



2 & way epualy 2L E Dvam

‘81500 wefosd (eyor palepdn Buipnauw 'suofesa)e jo poddns uodn pado@ABR 8¢ 0} S;3GPNG PUE SHNPBYDS "Sadods papesg,

]

SIOENUCDANS g ~ 4 [ 0sE'v8EIs Q00'G00°LS ysanbay juess 10
"pEBaID B8 SGEISLIN PAUDISED ABAGESJDOS B yim UEd uoymusiusid) paubsep & webiud vopsjuawsdwn "pagiuapt aie swes) pue
siweiBoud g SpIemals 'pelaItuioD St LB DAUSIBIEM PITUEYUS O YEIP [BU pejribely) paiapded B (e | 9S8y woly sdeb mieg 1T aseyd
"uauiabouew paseqg-sseocsd o3 ueab ag v snoop y Moy
wiessisu pue 'BuIpooy IENQRY PRIYISAIS/HEDIM AN ERD Jeiem O pajiwi JOU 1Y Buipnioul spaysiejem AUNOD uBaMIBq SHOYD LONEIoISa)
e uonameud Buiznuoud pue sureouoD paysimesm Buleneas jop ASojopowaw e dojeasp jim Loye Buuueld ay) "sagoadsiad wesisose
00y 1S |BIsecs 000'GZLE U Lucyy £8510Ld BOIN0SE] JB1EMm AJLNCT) PUE S1ELS S1EJOCI0OUl O] DUR SBOUNOSDI RIRM] J0 93N oy} andud 0} 'Sioelosd wallsiueyus pue
ocz'voce , UGBI0}5B) |BILSWUDIALS JO UOBUBILSIIW] PSZRLIOMT BL POdENs OF SALBIIV) PRYSIBIEAN S O0DAY PUE 'SUBY DAYSIIBAA "SUBd 1B1BAA
Qo L8N GO0'sELE @yse SE 4oNS 50ye SURSIXE U0 PING "SUCHEPUSWILL0DA j280i0 UOREARSUTD pue ‘uanedyuap deb ejep ‘sdew aydesBodo) aiseq yim
AlBLLNS B Oun uonEndwod BIER UcHoas0s Blep ‘ueld paysisiem puciBal e o siuswala paasap 1) Buiuosia pue ABojopoutayy 1| 8seyy
saseqd om] Ul 1900 o PRIRIS 8 ueld B syse) Bunbisse pue s Oy om) 8y ueaalag seunosal Bussesse sayy ueld uonezyuoud e Bunesss pue
‘siled ejep Buuuusep sieawedun usowy BuAinuap ‘Sued voloe diyspieme)s puncaf-ayl-uo yim BIED paysIsiem pajicwos Aisnomeld pue meu
Bubpug ;o ysey sofew ay; soaAW APRES Syl SiERD LOERICISA) WHSAS0Ds pale|sy pU' JUSWYNy ANIEnD sajesm spoddns jBy] ueid peysialem Ipm
~Aunos “lpociiar B dORASP 0] YORBAND IBROUBHEIS-IINW PUB SOUBISISSE [EMUUDD) LOLBLIINOD Buy) 8pn0sd m 0ONTIST SUl PUBR QDN LTSN 8YL

a

Wauodw oy Buriue|d poysisies

"aalmelqo J2jem
pADADS S LB WA KT B0 Dutnsesw wiiag 0] 18pi0 v 5108100 1818 RBIDADSS J0) IENUSI0d 34 0} 57 uoiBay Byl uliopu s AR S Sy 0 Synsay
saifialens miem po10ADs) Bjuoud -
UGHEIYIUEND DUR UONBDYIVERE 1ew .
spawainbay Sugiuuad pue AoeinBas jo uonesulsp -
sisAieue Alddng =
M S| SUBT SBISEw SONUDE; J21EM DBIDADR) dOIRATD O] pUe SSI00IT JIWNG Sl ul O315 [BDIND B 'SSIIIHOE] JUBUIIBSL JBIEMB]ISEM
Aoy ie2u abesn mBlem pomADaL JO) iBNUSIOC By} DIENIRAS ihim Stapiousye}s (euciBay TBEiDaIeN S 181EAN POI0ADE Y ULZnLoll4 pue DUIAUeD)

fla Linnn 13 yovs)
008'0023

g3 uoysidwa |
“Aeg 010 JO AID QSO Cwodi 000°068S
'GEO0IST UIRIY DSl JO AlD

{080 wouey abeluey SL3GGY
thuern ‘gsD @anbyy ves Gso LRI P B e uoifay gy waoju ved SS800s0 Byl LD PEUIES| SUDSSS| BUI PUB JWNG SiU]
uojBiIB ] OUBPEOSENY JO AND GWNS B dojarsp =
AUNGS yim UONEIOGEH00 ul) ejep jppow Jaiempuncufl aiepdn »
1SBRNIDUL 10 O SA0DE BUL NG £ Buiieasn Jo; Aueseessu 5500 (B BU) RALEIS 2aRY dnouf

S31q0Y 05y jO AlID 000°0Sis dWNG 000'00LS
SSLAL07) BULBAISASUISIG 000'00¢E ©e0 BOOW 000°05S JBPIOYBNESS BUY) Lt mc_umnwu%ma samuaiie AlBuolipDy Ul uBwebeuey SIEMPUNOID B USIGeISe 0 sermuade 1syio pue DS jouen pogid
BUl Yim Bupiiom s yoigs "dnoull Jopiogenels wiseq B pausiqeIsd AINJESEDINS BASY SISPIOUBNEIS UISER JBIBMDUNOIE) SBIa0Y 0SBy THANG JODOW
[Ty SPUEIPOGA WRd AN ) e uoiBax By Wil LED §9a00d Ayl WY pauIes] SUOSSSE| PUE [SN0W [ERdatuDD SUl o jusldolaasg
USD Cwody 00 48184 318IT (vonene wigeq axue ay; o Juawabauew sy 3AS ARIBLWNIN ||IM PUE WISEE SU; Jo UaMod AJUNON) BIBQIEE BILUBEC 3L} LI SUCKHS Uim SieuBally im sYRsey
uBPIOS) (IS0 OuBACE 'YIERG ) 2160 ommm_ >_ >_w:mm ) SolsiaBIEYD Jayinbe suLsiap o) Sunsel fapy
ABACUE} JO ANT) ‘BPURIEY OAOLY 000°058¢% 1Bt PAM A sEsse 9fJBynal DUE JBIEM SOBLNS WOY LONBEYUI jo uoitelnseau); .
20 AUT) Ul LONRIOGEIOD L) 000'002S SupRE-ssaI0 180088 jo wewdoBAs  «
yoBag wsid 6 AT SAPRIDUL WIoM JO 30008 BU L JINNG B Buneass oy dels Aseunusad (BaUD B 81 40IUM [BD0W ISRy
1BMAS0UCD B dojaasp Of A+2S5800U DI$8] AIRICLuTD im 5aDI0YRYB)S (WSeq) uiseq e)Bmpunols) edep ejues TopON LISEE TBMOSSOET JdANGg
. . “sjuedinied SROLRA BU) WIDJUL O] SBAIE JBGIC Woy) SoILA]Icads 8iBneas seale Dsoy] Ul SWOHe dINNG 49 sisanbal sepriou) jesodosd
usigAluneg 000'GLE CO0'S18 wesB sy pue paynusp) uesq ADeaSR ey seas Apnis Auoud ¢ nogy sefuoLd pue yore 1oy sjuedionied SHNING J0) seaue Apmis/suiseq Alguspl
LOHEULOIUL GNNS (rsaual Jayied o) voiles ayl v SaROYSHES puB pieeR 1RUCIBEY BY) UIM HIOM SHANG DUNDEY SUSER JO UOEoguap;
wauotdwas Bujuue|g 391844 P2yDASEY pue (JWNS) Iuswaleuely Jualgny pue jeg
iR E Ty Be] ' '
FAASI(T 104U0D BOGL DO0'GLEE 000’5318 yoraano Ovg efiveyn elewyn Bupnpuy sprepus)s 1esw of uB|g gjRpRdn
spediaeg 81807 Jo8loug uonesopy
|219] pojeumss Buipung uels JuIUSGIG) FIBOHN ue|d AT

ZLGZELL
UONENUBUILIOISY SSRILUWOIGNG 30K BY =~ LONJEI0HY Suipung pue adosg el Buiuue)d WA



_Re_;gi_onal Rec_cld Water Strafggj__c ‘Plan

Purpose

The purpose of this application is to request an Integrated Regional Water Management Planning Grant
to support recycled water planning activities in San Luis Obispo County. The proposed regional recycled
water strategic plan is intended to support development of recycled water projects in the four (4) sub-
regions identified in this application.

Background

The California State Water Resources Control Board has identified in its 2009 Recycled Water Policy the
intent to increase the use of recycled water from municipal sources. Additionally, the San Luis Obispo
County Flood Control and Water Conservation District (SLOCFC&WCD) has identified implementing
recycled water projects as one of the key strategies in its Master Water Plan for providing long-term
water reliability and supply for the County. Consistent with the state and regional goals for
implementing recycled water projects, the following agencies, listed below and shown in Figure 1 are
investigating the feasibility of implementing recycled water programs within their service areas as a way
to diversify their water supply portfolios, reduce reliance on surface water imports and eliminate
discharge of treated wastewater to the Pacific Ocean.

Templeton Community Services District (TCSD)

City of Morro Bay

City of Pismo Beach

South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District (SSLOCSD)
o City of Grover Beach
o Oceano Community Services District (OCSD)
o City of Arroyo Grande

» Nipomo Community Services District (NCSD)

YVVVYV



FGSD
WWTP

Morro Bay

] San Luis Obispo County

Pismo Beach W7 "
SSLOCSD Wi

| Legend
{ g 8 | ‘ TP Wastewater Treatment Plant
| ’ | [ county IRWMP Boundary

1

;F/"”;;J:Ies ‘ | Proposed Recycled Water Study Locations

To integrate the needs of each of the facilities within the context of a regional approach, the needs and
initiatives for each individual facility will be evaluated and presented in the context of a regional
recycled water strategic plan (RWSP). The RWSP will combine common elements and regional
considerations for each of sub-regions to improve the efficiency of the planning effort and provide the
individual agencies with more resources to focus on the specific analysis related to their wastewater
treatment facility and reuse programs. The regional elements and the facility specific analysis will be
combined into a single regional recycled water planning document that will contribute directly to the
Integrated Regional Water Management Plan (IRWMP) for the San Luis Obispo County region and will
benefit any subsequent agencies investigating the feasibility of implementing a recycled water project.

Many of the municipalities participating in the RWSP have previously completed technical studies
related to recycled water within their sub-regions, as summarized in the Table 1 below. These previous
studies will serve to inform development of the RWSP, and are being submitted as in-kind contributions
in support of this funding proposal.




Table 1. Previously completed Recycled Water Studies

| Project | DateCompleted [ _ FundsSpent |

Agency

Morro Bay — Cayucos Recycled Water April 2012 $87,180
Sanitary District Feasibility Study
Pismo Beach Water Reuse Study May 2007 $30,000
Incremental Reclaimed March 2008 $6,597
Water Study
Recycled Water 2009 $1,500
Distribution System

Layout — Draft

SSLOCSD Water Recycling 2001 $27,195
Progress Report
Water Recycling Update January 2009 $13,893
Report
Recycled Water June 2010 $20,495

Conceptual Plan

Arroyo Grande Water Supply 2004 $22,178
Alternatives Study
Preliminary Screening 2009 $52,000
Evaluation of SWWTF

Disposal Alternatives

The boundaries of the agencies participating in the RWMP include several Disadvantaged Communities
(DAC) within San Luis Obispo County. Below shows the census blocks that have been identified as
disadvantaged by the 2010 census that are within the boundaries of the participating agencies.
Additionally, all DAC within the San Luis Obispo County will benefit from the development of a
universally applicable regional recycled water planning reference document that can be utilized for
future recycled water planning projects.

Figure 2. Disadvantaged Communities within the NCMA and NMMA boundaries

Scope of Work

The following scope of work comprises tasks to develop a RWSP for San Luis Obispo County.

TASK 1.0 PROJECT MANAGEMENT

The San Luis Obispo County Flood Control and Water Conservation District (District) will act as the
project administrator for the development of the RWSP. The District will perform all administrative
tasks required to complete the contract (execute consultant contracts, process invoices, etc.). Project
management will be provided by the Steering Committee, as described below.



» Develop a steering committee, which includes representatives from each of the participating
agencies. The steering committee will act as project manager for the RWSP and will be
responsible for all project management activities (developing RFP’s, consultant selection,
deliverable review, etc.). Additionally, steering committee approval and input will be obtained
at all significant project decision points. The steering committee will operate by consensus;
however, when consensus cannot be reached, majority opinion will prevail. No budget has been
allocated for this task, as it is assumed that the work under this task will be performed by the
steering committee as in-kind contribution from the participating agencies.

» Prepare monthly progress reports and invoices and other administrative tasks necessary to
comply with the quarterly reporting requirements of the IRWM Planning Grant agreement. No
budget has been allocated for this task, as it is assumed that the work under this task will be
performed by the steering committee.

» This task will include developing Request for Proposals (RFPs) to support the proposed Regional
RWSP. Consultant proposals will be evaluated and consultant(s) will be selected. No budget has
been allocated for this task, as it is assumed that the work under this task will be performed by
the steering committee. The project management costs for the Consultants are incorporated
into the cost estimates for each individual task.

Deliverable: Complete RFP(s) for the proposed RWSP.

Numerous recycled water feasibility studies and technical reports have been completed within San Luis
Obispo County. To prevent re-doing work completed in previous studies, and to benefit from the
valuable data collection and analysis that has already been completed, the steering committee will work
collaboratively with the consultant to obtain all available recycled water studies during the data analysis
phase of the RWSP.

» Review previously completed recycled water studies and develop a database of available
resources. The database should include previously completed: feasibility studies; technical
reports; recycled water ordinances; etc. Quality assurance/quality control (QA/QC) of the data
will be conducted for any duplicate records and general checking of the data from various
sources for uniform formats, parameters, and spatial information.

» Investigate potential stakeholders and/or agencies with the right to deliver water, collect and
treat sewage, or provide other public services within the vicinity of the proposed recycled water
projects. Develop a summary list of the potential stakeholders, their rights, responsibilities and
expected roles in the context of the proposed recycled water projects.




Deliverable: Prepare a technical memorandum (TM) that summarizes previously completed
recycled water studies and the Jurisdictional Summary and Analysis.

» Plan, organize and facilitate a workshop with the potential project(s) stakeholders and the
steering committee to define the key challenges and opportunities, long term strategic goals,
measurable time-bound objectives and applicable constraints of the RWSP.

Deliverables: Develop an agenda packet and distribute to the steering committee prior to the
workshop. Compile a summary of the goals, objectives and constraints developed during the
workshop.

» Summarize the apparent beneficiaries of a recycled water program to inform cost allocation
considerations. For each identified beneficiary, characterize the realized benefit(s) that would
accrue because of a recycled water program. This summary should be qualitative in nature.

» Provide a summary of public funding and financing options that may be relevant to consider
when developing a recycled water program financial plan, such as: property taxes or parcel
assessments; regional purveyor rebates or subsidies; shared sewer service charges; etc. For
each funding mechanism, provide: 1) a general description of the mechanism and key features;
2) a summary of implementation considerations and requirements; 3) an outline of pros and
cons; and 4) a summary of inherent cost allocation(s).

» Investigate private financing options for funding recycled water systems. These funding options
could include, but are not limited to: impact fees on new development; reclaimed water
connection fees; reclaimed water delivery charges; outside funding sources, etc.




¥ Investigate potential grant funding opportunities to help fund the development of the proposed
recycled water projects. Provide a concise summary of funding sources applicable for recycled
water that includes the: issuing agency(ies); terms; application requirements; applicability;
timelines for application and award; and other relevant considerations.

» Research potential revenue mechanisms and rate structure options. Interview peer utility
agencies to identify recycled water revenue mechanism and rate structure options that are
currently being employed by similar agencies elsewhere in California.

Deliverable: Prepared a TM that identifies the primary beneficiaries and describes each of the
Economic Strategies available for implementing the proposed recycled water projects.

» Research and summarize current and projected future local, state and federal recycled water
rules, regulations and standards on treatment, delivery, and uses of recycled water, as they
apply to the proposed recycled water projects.

» ldentify the necessary permits and their requirements for implementing recycled water projects.

» Research and summarize the legal or institutional requirements pertaining to the
implementation of the proposed recycled water projects.

Deliverable: Prepared a TM that identifies the regulatory, permitting and legal requirements
for implementing the proposed recycled water projects.

» Investigate potential County level policies related to recycled water and its implementation
within San Luis Obispo County. For example: Development of a County-wide water recycling
policy; etc.

» Investigate potential agency level policies related to the use of recycled water within their
jurisdictional area. For example: mandatory use policies; etc.

» Interview peer utility agencies to identify recycled water use policies that are currently being
employed by similar agencies elsewhere in California.



Task 7.0 involves analysis specific to each sub-region. The scope of work for each sub-region’s
alternatives analysis differs, depending on the sub-region’s specific constraints and previously
completed recycled water studies. Due to their geographic proximity and inter-connected piping
networks the City of Pismo Beach and the SSLOCSD have elected to join together to form one sub-
region, called the Northern Cities sub-region.

» Sub-Regional Goals/Objectives/Constraints

(1) Plan and conduct a workshop to establish the goals/objectives/constraints for the TCSD
sub-region.

Deliverables: Develop an agenda packet and distribute prior to the workshop. Compile a
summary of the goals/objectives/constraints developed during the workshop.

» Recycled Water Supply and Demand Summary
(1) As needed, perform a recycled water supply and demand summary for TCSD sub-region.
» Conceptual Alternatives Evaluation

(1) Evaluate existing practice of percolating treated wastewater versus development of a
recycled water treatment and distribution system, including a Cost/Benefit Analysis.

(2) Select the preferred conceptual alternative.

Deliverable: Prepare a TM describing the goals/objectives/constraints, recycled water supply
and demand summary and the conceptual alternatives evaluation for the TCSD sub-region.

The City of Morro Bay has already completed a recycled water feasibility study. Therefore the scope of
the Morro Bay sub-region’s recycled water analysis will focus on CIP development and project phasing.
» CIP Development

(1) Evaluate potential recycled water system configuration alternatives and develop a
preferred alternative.

{(2) Create a CIP program for the development of a recycled water system in the Morro Bay
sub-region based on the preferred alternative configuration.

» Project Phasing

(1) Develop a strategy for phasing the development of a recycled water system in the
Morro Bay sub-region.

Deliverable: Prepare a TM describing the CIP program and the project phasing for a recycled
water system in the Morro Bay sub-region.




» Sub-Regional Goals/Objectives/Constraints

(1) Plan and conduct a workshop to establish the goals/objectives/constraints for the
Northern Cities sub-region.

Deliverables: Develop an agenda packet and distribute prior to the workshop. Compile a
summary of the goals/objectives/constraints developed during the workshop.

» Recycled Water Supply and Demand Summary

(1) As needed, perform a recycled water supply and demand summary for the Northern
Cities sub-region.

» Conceptual Alternatives Evaluation

(1) Evaluate potential conceptual alternatives (shown below) for a recycled water system in
the Northern Cities.

(a) Irrigation Only
(i) Landscape Only
(i) Landscape + Agriculture
(b) Irrigation + Groundwater Recharge
(i) Recycled Water Percolation
(i) Recycled Water Injection
(c) Seawater Intrusion Barrier
(d) ConocoPhillips Cooling Water + Irrigation
(e) Arroyo Grande Creek Stream Flow Augmentation

(2) Select the preferred conceptual alternative.

Deliverable: Prepare a TM describing the goals/objectives/constraints, recycled water supply
and demand summary and the conceptual alternatives evaluation for the Northern Cities sub-
region.

» Sub-Regional Goals/Objectives/Constraints

(1) Plan and conduct a workshop to establish the goals/objectives/constraints for the NCSD
sub-region.




Deliverables: Develop an agenda packet and distribute prior to the workshop. Compile a
summary of the goals, objectives and constraints developed during the workshop.

» Recycled Water Supply and Demand Summary
(1) As needed, perform a recycled water supply and demand summary for NCSD sub-region.
» Conceptual Alternatives Evaluation

(1) Evaluate conceptual alternatives (shown below) for a recycled water project in the NCSD
sub-region.

(a) Groundwater recharge via surface percolation or subsurface infiltration.
(b) Subsurface recycled water storage/recovery system at Southland WWTF.
(c) Landscape irrigation at the Blacklake and Monarch Dunes Golf Courses.

(2) Select the preferred conceptual alternative.

Deliverable: Prepare a TM describing the goals/objectives/constraints, recycled water supply
and demand summary and the conceptual alternatives evaluation for the NCSD sub-region.

» Develop a list of strategies and recommendations for implementing recycled water projects
within San Luis Obispo County based on the findings from Task 2.0 through Task 6.0.

» Develop a list of strategies and recommendations for implementing recycled water projects
within each sub-region based on the results from Task 7.0.

» Complete the DWR Vulnerability Assessment Checklist related to climate change.

» Prepare an admin draft of the RWSP that incorporates the findings and results from Task 2.0
through Task 8.0 and submit it to the Steering Committee for review.

Deliverable: Prepare an Admin Draft RWSP.

» Prepare a public review draft of the RWSP that incorporates comments received from the
Steering Committee.




» Submit the public review draft for public comment and plan, organize and facilitate a public
meeting to review and receive comments on the RWSP. Prepare meeting summary.

Deliverable: Prepare a Public Review Draft RWSP, a PowerPoint presentation and meeting
summary notes.

» Prepared a final RWSP that incorporates the comments received during the public review
meeting and any additional comments received from the steering committee.

Deliverable: Prepare a Final RWSP.




| abed

L

SHM E+S48Y EL/8/LL U gL/gLioL U4 siameg
SIM p+Sd.Ly €L/LTI6 Ud €1/9/6 U4 M g
M L+SHZr ELZL/B UOW  EL/SLILUOW S
€LIg/LL U4 sLisLiLuow  shep gg
Ly €lig/L UON glipg/ouoy  Sim g
Ly €L/8/L WOl SLPZ/IgUoOl  SyMmE
Ly €L/8/L UON ELVC/QUON  SAMZ
£Li8lIL Uoll ¢Livzig uoW  shep o}
ECELFE/OUON  €L/LIF UOIN M ZL
E€CELFT/OUON  E€L/L/ UOW M ZL
E€CELFE/gUON  EL/LIF UOIN M ZL
€Z EL/PT/Q UON  EL/LIY UOIN SHM ZL
€T CLIFTI9 UCIN  £L/LIY UON shep 09
0€ £1/9/5 UoN ELICEIP UON  SHM T
0€ €1/9/5 UoIN SHEZiy UON  SHME
£1/9/5 UOW glizziy uoN  sAep oL
€C EL/Ee/r VO EL/LIF UCy SHM g
€ ELZTIP UON  EL/LIY Uoly M E
E€C ELZE/P UON  €L/L/F UOW DM g
€LITE/Y UOIN  ELILIY U shep gL
ECELEL/GUON  €L/L/F UOW SHM 9
€2 ELELIS UON  €L/L/y UON Mg
EZELEL/SUOWN  EL/L/y UON SHM 9
E€Z ELIELIGUON  EL/L/¥ UON M9
€Z EL/EL/S UON  ELfL/P UON SHM G
EHEMGUON  EL/Lpuoln  shepog
LZ €LY UON ElLIgL/E UON  SHM T
EL/LIY UOIN ghiglie uow  shAep ol
0Z €L/8L/IE UOIN  EL/BLZ UON XM ¥
8L EL/GL/IZ UON  ZHPZ/ZL UOIN SHm g
£LIgLIE UOIN  ZLIVZIZL uol  shep 09
SR—— SHM 9+S4Z ZHFE/ZL UOIN  ZL/SL/0L UOiN im0l
Lo B SR ¢ TR ¢ B A B ¢ S O B R ¢ S e B o 3 ¢ ELI9/LL PO ZLI9/0L 1S shep £g2
Zlie/s UoN 211918 UOW M ¢
D By eLI9/LL PAM  ZL/9/8 UO shep ¢1°12¢
28 noN 100 dag Bny np unp Aepy udy Jep gad uep oag AoN Q des Bny np
JaUenD Uy JaUenD pJg  JsuUenD pug  JeMBeNnDISL  JeNenD Ui JeUenD pIg  slossadapald ysiul4 Helg uoneing

dSMy [euld
eI mainay olgnd
yelg uiwpy
dSAMY [euoifiay 0°6 yseL
afuey sjewld €8
|euolbey-ang g'
|euciBay |'g
suopepuswWod29y pue sajbajens 0’8 ysel
uoiBey-ans ASON ¥'2
uoibay-qng S0 WaYUoN €4
uoibay-qng Aeg oo 22
uolbay-ans AsSoL L'L
sisfjeuy seApeussl|y |euciBay-qns g°L Nsel
saioljod Aousby [enpiaipul 2'9
sajolod Aunog 1°g
SUONBIAPISPUOD PUE SYIoMaWeld Ao1jod 0'9 YSEL
sjuswalinbay |eba7 g'g
Bupnuwiad 2's
uopeBinsaau) Aiojeinbay 1'g
sjuawalinbay |eBa pue Buniuniad ‘Aoye|nBay 0'G ¥seL
suoldQ 2INDNUS 91y pUB SWSILBLIAYN aNUanay G
unpeddQ Wels ¢
suondQ Bujoueuld ajeAlld €'t
suondo Bujoueul4 pue Bupund aland Z'v

s|shleuy saleoyauag |y
s|shjeuy sa|Bajens oiwWouoss 'y YSeL
douysyionn sannoalgo pue sjeco |'g
siujeljsuo pue 'seafaalqo ‘sjeos Jajep pajofosy 0°¢ dsel
sisfjeuy pue AWWNG [BUOHOIPSUNT 2°2
uoneidwod eleq L'Z
puno.uByoeg 0’z ¥seL

uoNo3iaS JUBYNSUOY pue Loddng Jueynsuos 1o} (s)ddy dojgneg ¢
suoday ssasbold 'L
sapwwo Bulsays |1

juawabeuepy yosfoid | yseL

BlEN Ysel

6F
8y
Ly
or
Sv
144
54
44
34
oy
6€
g€
P2
9€
ge
e
£E
[4>
Le
0g
6¢
14
Le
9¢
5S¢
¥e
€C
44
4
0c
61

al

a|npayoas ue|d ABajens Jajep pajokoay |euoibay
uoibay juawabeueyy 1a1ep) |euciBay pareibajul
Aunod odsigQ sinT ueg




Budget - Regional Recycled Water Strategic Plan

Tasks Labor

$200 $170 $150

1.1 Steering Committee

$100

0ODCs

Total

Task 1: Project Management

1.2 Progress Reports

1.3 Develop RFP(s) for Consultant Support and Consultant

Selection 0 $0 $0
Subtotal Task 1: 0 0 0 0 0 $0 $0 $0
Task 2: Background
2.1 Data Compilation 2 8 24 Q 34 $5,360 $500 $5,860
2.2 Jurisdictional Summary and Analysis 4 4 12 0 20 $3,280 $0 $3,280
Subtotal Task 2: $8,640 $9,140

Task 3: Recycled Water Goals, Objectives and Constraints

3.1 Goals and Objectives Workshop $2,380 $500 $2,880

Subtotal Task 3: 4 4 | 6 0 10 $2,380 $500 $2,880

Task 4: Economic Strategies Analysis

4.1 Beneficiaries Analysis 1 2 12 0 15 $2,340 $0 $2,340
4.2 Public Funding and Financing Options 1 2 8 0 11 $1,740 $0 $1,740
4.3 Private Financing Options 1 2 8 0 " $1,740 $0 $1,740
4.4 Grant Opportunities 1 2 8 0 11 $1,740 $0 $1,740
4.5 Revenue Mechanisms and Rate Structure Options 1 2 8 0 11 $1,740 $0 $1,740

Subtotal Task 4: 5 10 44 0 54 $9.,300 $0 $9,300

, Permitting and Legal Requirements

5.1 Regulatory Investigation 0 2 6 0 8 $1,240 $0 $1,240

5.2 Permitting 0 2 <] 0 8 $1.240 $0 $1,240

5.3 Legal Requirements 0 2 6 0 8 $1,240 $0 $1,240

Subtotal Task 5: 0 8 18 0 24 $3,720 $0 $3,720

6.1 County Policies 1 2 6 0 9 $1,440 $0 $1,440

8.2 Individual Agency Policies 1 2 6 0 9 $1,440 $0 $1,440

Subtotal Task 6: 2 4 12 0 16 $2,880 $0 $2,880

Task 7: Sub-Regional Alternatives Analysis
7.1 TCSD Sub-Region 12 80 80 20 192 $30,000 $0 $30,000
7.2 Morro Bay Sub-Region 12 80 80 20 192 $30,000 $0 $30,000
7.3 Northern Cities Sub-Region 24 160 160 40 384 $60,000 $0 $60,000
7.4 NCSD Sub-Region 12 80 80 20 192 $30,000 $0 $30,000
Subtotal Task 7: 60 400 400 100 900 $150,000 $0 $150,000
Task 8: Strategies and Reccomendations

8.1 Regional 2 4 8 1] 14 $2,280 $0 $2,280

8.2 Sub-Regional 2 4 8 Q 14 $2,280 $0 $2,280

8.3 Climate Change 2 4 4 0 10 $1,680 $0 $1,680

Subtotal Task 8: 6 12 20 0 32 $6,240 30 $6,240

9.1 Admin Draft 8 12 16 4 40 $6,440 $500 $6,940

9.2 Public Review Draft 4 8 8 4 24 $3,760 $500 $4,260

9.3 Final RSWP 4 8 8 4 24 $3,760 $880 $4,640
Subtotal Task 9: 16 28 32 12 72 $13,960 $1,880 $15,840
99 1156 $197,120 $2,880 $200,000

2/20/2012

Budget_RWSP .xlsx




CCURNTY OF SAN LUIS OBISPO BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
AGENDA ITEM TRANSMITTAL

(1) DEPARTMENT {2) MEETING DATE (3) CONTACT/PHONE
Bublic Works 212812012 Courtney Howard, Water Resources Engineer
{805) 781-1018

{4) SUBJECT

Submittat of a resolution to designate the Director of Public Works as the authorized representative o
file an application and execuie agreements for an Integraied Regional Water Management Program
Pianning Grant.

{5) RECOMMENDED ACTION

it is our recommendation that your Honorable Board, acting as the San Luis Obispo County Flood
Control and Water Conservation District (District), approve a resoiution designating the Director of
Public Works as the Authorized Representative to both file an Integrated Regional Water Management
Program Planning Grant Application and execute associated grant agreements with the California
Department of Water Resources.

(8) FUNDING SCURCE(S) {7) CURRENT YEAR FINANCIAL | (8) ANNUAL FINANCIAL (2) BUDGETED?
Flood Control General Fund IMPACT IMPACT Yes
(1300000000) N/A N/A

(16} AGENDA PLACEMENT

{ } Consent { } Presentation { 1 Hearing (Time Est. ) X} Board Business (Time Est. 120 min.)
(11y EXECUTED DOCUMENTS (12) BUDGET ADJUSTMENT REQUIRED?

{X} Resolutions {3 Contracts BAR ID Number: N/A

{ } Ordinances {} NA { ]} 4/5th's Vote Required  {X} N/A

(13) QUTLINE AGREEMENT REQUISITION NUMBER {14) W.-9

(OAR) {X} No {} Yes

N/A

(15) LOCATION MAP (16) BUSINESS IMPACT | (17) AGENDA ITEM HISTORY
STATEMENT?

N/A No £} N/A Date 12/7/10, A-15

{18) ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE REVIEW

Emily Jackson

(19} SUPERVISOR DISTRICT(S)
All Districts -

Reference: 12FER28-BB-3

Page1of &

26-1




County of San Luis Obispo

TO: Board of Supervisors

FROM: Public Works
Courtney Howard, Water Resources Engineer

VIA: Dean Benedix, Utilities Division Manager
DATE: 2/28/2012

SUBJECT: Submittal of a resolution {o designhate the Direcior of Public Works as the authorized
representative to file an application and execute agreements for an Integrated Regional
Water Management Program Planning Grant.

RECOMMENDATION

i is our recommendation that your Honorable Board, acling as the San Luis Obispo County Flood
Control and Water Conservation District (District), approve a resolution designating the Direcior of
Public Works as the Authorized Representative to both file an Integrated Regional Water
Management Program Planning Grant Application and execute associated grant agreements with the
Caiifornia Department of Water Resources.

DISCUSSION

Integrated Regional Water Management Background

Senate Bill 1672 established the integrated Regional Water Management (IRWM) Act in 2002,
intended to promote coliaborative, integrated management of water resources. California voters
passed the propositions listed in Table 1, below, thereby establishing and funding efforts under the
State’s IRWM Program.

Proposition 50 established the State’s IRWM Program and authorized the Legislature {o appropriate
grant funds for IRWM plans and projecis. Proposition 84 authorized the Legislature to appropriate
funds for IRWM implementation and planning grants and established certain additional and modified
requirements for eligibility. Proposition 1k authorized the Legislature fo appropriate funds for IRWM
stormwater flood grants and established cerfain additional modified requirements for eligibility.

Table 1. Legisiative Acts Establishing IRWM Program.

Date Proposition Act Associated Value

Water Security, Clean Drinking Water, -
2002 50 Coastal and Beach Protection Act $350 million

Sate Drinking Water, Water Quality and
2006 84 Supply, Flood Control, River and Coastal Protection Bond $1 billion

Act
Disaster Preparedness and Flood -

2006 1E Prevention Bond Act $300 million

Page2of 5

26-2



The intent of the IRWM Program is tc encourage collaborative “integrated regional strategies” for
water resource management, including projects that protect communities from drought and floods,
protect and improve water quality and ecosystems, and address critical water supply or quality needs
of disadvantaged communities. The IRWM Program is intended to promote a new mode! for water
management, consistent with the California Water Plan. The IRWM Program, including the planning
and implementation grant programs is administered by the State’s Department of Water Resources
(DWR). Planning grants are for updating existing IRWM Plans to meet the requireaments of IRWM
Program Guidelines. Implementation grants are reserved for aciual construction projecits or
implementation of programs that meet the requirements of the State’s IRWM Guidelines.

The District, in coordination with the Water Resources Advisory Committee (WRAC), has been acting
as the Regional Agency responsible for development and implementation of the San Luis Obispo
County Region’s (SLOCo Region’s) IRWM Plan (Plan). The Plan was initially developed and adopted
by mulliple agencies in the County in 2005, was updated in 2007 in accordance with the 5-year
update schedule included in the adopted 2005 Plan, and has been accepted by DWR as the SLOCo
Region’'s Plan.

Reguirements for Eligibility under Proposition 84

One key change under Proposition 84 for the IRWM Program included the requirement fo form a
Regional Water Management Group (RWMG)® that is responsible for development and
implementation of the Region’s Plan rather than one Regional Agency. In 2009, the District worked
with the WRAC to develop a Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) outlining the governance
structure for a RWMG that would develop and implement the Plan. This MOU (Attachment 1 of the
Resociution) was supported by the WRAC during their February 4, 2008 meeting, signed twice by your
Board, acting as the District and acting as the County, on April 21, 2009, and has been signed by the
WRAC member agencies listed in Attachment 2 of the Resolution. These signatories form the
Region’s RWMG. Staff continues to coordinate with the RWMG and the WRAC with the goal of
ultimately having every agency that is eligible in the Region join the RWMG.

The MOU establishes the District as the lead agency, responsible for submitting grant applications
under the IRWM Program. The attached Rescluticn authorizes the Public Works Director {o submit
the Round 2 IRWM planning grant application and enier into related IRWM Program grant
agreements with DWR on behalf of the District.

On December 7, 2010, your Board authorized the Director of Public Works to file an IRWM
implementation grant application under Proposition 84, and to sign a consent form that would commit
the District to updating the IRWM Plan if awarded grant funding. On August 16, 2011, DWR
announced its final funding recommendations, including $10.4 million allocated to the SLOCo Region.
This implementation grant will fund efforts associated with the Los Osos Communily Wastewater
Project, District Fiocod Control Zone 1/1A Waterway Management Program, and the Nipomo
Supplementatl Water (Waterline Intertie) Project. One requirement of receiving this funding is that the
SLOCo Region must update its IRWM Plan within two years of executing a gran{ agreement with
DWR.

Round 2 Planning Grant Funding and Requiremenis

b An RWMGQG is a group of three or more agencies, at least two of which have a statutory authority over water supply or water
management, as well as those persons who may be necessary for the development and implementation of an IRWM Plan that meets
the requirements in California Water Code Sections 10540 and 10541.

Page 3of &

26-3



Of the $1 Billion authorized under Proposition 84, approximately $9 million will be allocated during
Round 2 of the planning grant funding. DWR, via the 2012 IRWM Planning Proposal Solicitation
Package, has announced the eligibility status by region for Round 2 IRWM Regional Planning Grants
(see Exhibit "A"). SLOCo Region is eligible for $1,000,000 {(not guaranteed), as it did not apply for or
receive Round 1 IRWM planning grant funding. The appilication includes updating the IRWM Plan
and conducting several planning studies that were identified by the SLOCo Region as priority studies
tc enhance the plan and/or fill data gaps to better meet current DWR IRWM standards. District staff,
with concurrence from the WRAC during their February 1, 2012 meeling, is recommending submittal
of a Round 2 IRWM planning grant application for the studies summarized in Exhibit “B°. This
planning grant application includes three main planning study categories that include efforis by a
multitude of regional stakeholders:

e General IRWM Plan Update;
s Salt and Nutrient Management/ Reuse/Recycled Water Management Planning; and
¢ ‘Watershed Management Planning.

These planning efforts will improve the SLOCo Region's IRWM Plan, as well as help regional
stakeholders better understand local water resources and potential management strategies.

OTHER AGENCY INVOLVEMENT/IMPACT

The RWMG members participate in IRWM work efforts via presentations to the WRAC and utilize
WRAC recommendations on these efforts in accordance with sections 5.4.4 and 5.5 of the MOU,
DWR and the Regional Water Quality Control Board are notified of all WRAC meetings, and,
consequently, IRWM efforts. The Stale agency responsible for reviewing the Region's IRWM Plan
and grant applications is DWR.

County Counsel has reviewed and approved the Resolution as fo legal form and effect.

FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS

Development of the SLOCo Region’s Round 2 grant application is being funded through the approved
Fiscal Year 2011-12 Flood Control and Water Conservation Disirict Budget.

The language contained in the attached Resolution is dictated by the State; consequently it
authorizes the Director {o not only apply for the grant, but alsc to “execule a grant agreement with
California Depariment of Water Resources”. No grant agreement can be executed unless the budget
for that item has been previously approved by the Board of Supervisors. Therefore, should a grant be
offered by the State, the Director would, prior to signing any grant agreements, bring the budget for
the item before the Board of Supervisors.

Funding for ongoing iIRWM efforts, including updates to the IRWM Plan, is requesied via the annual
budgeting process. The Round 2 IRWM planning grant application will supplement funding
necessary to comply with the District's commitment to update the SLOCo Region’s IRWM Plan under
the IRWM implementation grant funding received.

RESULTS

Page 4 of 8

26-4



Authorizing the Public Works Director of San Luis Obispo County 1o be the representative o file
applications and enter into grant agreements with the California Department of Water Resources for
grants allows the SLOCo Region fo seek funding for high priority water rescurces planning efforts
identified by the RWMG. Therefore, approving the resolution will contribute to a safe, healthy, livable,
prosperous and wel-governed community.

File: Integrated Regional Water Management (IRWM) Prop 84 Planning
Reference: 12FEB28-BB-3
LAUTILITYWFEB12\BOS\Prop 84 Board Reso Auth bd Hr.doc.CB:mac

ATTACHMENTS

1. Resolution Designating the Director of Public Works as the Authorized Representative to File Appiications and
Execute Agreements for Integrated Regional Water Management Program Grants

2. Exhibit A - Round 2 IRWM Regional Planning Grant Eligibility

3 Exhibit B - Round 2 Funding Area Allocations

Page 8of &

26-5



BEFORE THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
cf the '
SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY FLOOD CONTROL
AND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT

day 20

PRESENT: Supervisors

ABSENT:

RESOLUTION NO,

RESOLUTION DESIGNATING THE DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC WORKS
AS THE AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE
TO FILE APPLICATION AND EXECUTE AGREEMENTS
FOR AN INTEGRATED REGIONAL WATER MANAGEMENT PROGRAM
PLANNING GRANT

The following Resoclution is hereby offered and read:

WHEREAS, the State of California has established an integrated Regional Water
Management grant program pursuant to the Safe Drinking Water, Waler Quality and Supply,
Floed Control, River and Ceastal Protection Bond Act of 20086 (Public Resource Cods Section
75001 et seq.) {Also known as Proposition 84); and

WHEREAS, a Memorandum of Understanding {(Attachment "1"), which has bean signed
by the agencies listed in Attachment “2” and who constitute the Regional Water Management
Group for the San Luis Obispo County Region as of the date of this resclution, designates the
San Luis Obispo County Flood Control and Water Conservation District as the lead agency o
subrmit Integrated Regionat Water Management grants; and

WHEREAS, the Direclor of Public Works is especially suited to ensure that grant
application materials related to waler projects are prepared I a complete, efficlent, and
adeguate manner; and

WHEREAS, the Director of Public Works has the authority to ensure that projects are
carried out in full compliance with the applicable permits and agreements.

Page 1 of 11 26@6




NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED AND ORDERED by the Board of Supervisors
of the Flood Control and Water Conservation District of the County of San Luis Chispo, State
of California, that:

1. Appilications be made to the California Department of Water Resources to obtain
Integrated Regional Water Management Planning Grants pursuani fo the Safe
Drinking Water, Water Quality and Supply, Flood Control, River and Coastal
Protection Bond Act of 2006 (Public Resource Code Section 75001 ef seq.), and
to enter into agreements fo receive grants for the San Luls Obispo County
Region's Integrated Regicnal Water Management Program.

2. The Director of Public Works of the County of San Luis Obispo is hereby
atthorized and directed to prepare the necessary documentation required for
Plamning Grant funding, execute grant agreements (approved as to form by
County Counsel) with the California Department of Water Resources and file
such applications.

HHERH

Page 2 of 11

26-7




Upon  motion of Supervisor . seconded by

Supervisor . and an the following roll call vois, to wit:

AYES:

NOES:
ABSENT:
ABBTAINING:

the foregoing Resolution is hereby adopted.

Chairpersan of the Board of Supervisors

ATTEST:

Clerk of the Board of Supervisors
{SEAL)

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGAL EFFECT:

WARREN R. JENSEN
County Counsel

o S e

Deputy County Counsel

Dated: 3{/67@///@

LAUTILITYVWFES 2R 0O8\Prop 84 Board Raso Auth rsidos

STATE OF CALIFORNIA, }

County of San Luis Obispo, 5

I , County Clatk and ex-officio Clerk
of the Board of Supervisors of the San Luis Obispe County Flooé Control and Water Congervation
District, do hereby certify the foregoing to be a full, frue and correct copy of an order made by the Board
of Supervisors, as the sams appears spread upon their minute book

WITNESS my hand and the seal of said Board of Supervisors, affized this
day of , 20 .

County Clerk and Bx-Officio Clerk of the Board
(SEAL)Y of Supervisors

By

Deputy Clerk.
Page 3 of 11

26-8




Attachment 1

San Luis Obispo County
integrated Regional Water Management Plan
Memorandum of Mutua! Understandings

1. PURPOSE

The purpose of this MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING (MCU) is to
establish the mutual understandings between San Luis Obispo County
Region partners with respect to their joint efforls towards developing an
integrated Regional Water Management Plan (IRWMP) for the San Luis
Obispo County Region that will establish 3 unified vision of the
relationships between individual geals of water gualily improvement,
ecosystem preservation, water supply protection, ground water
management, and flood management. '

2. DEFINITIONS
2.4  Integrated Regional Water Management Plan {({IRWMP). A
comprehensive plan for a defined geographic area, in this case the San
Luis Obispo County Region, the specific development, content, and
adoption of which shall safisly requirements of California’s IRWM Program
and relevant codes. At a minimum, an IRWMP describes the major water-
related objectives and conflicts within a region, considers a broad variety
of water management strategies, identifies the appropriate mix of water
demand and supply management alternatives, water quality protections,
and environmental stewardship actions 1o provide long-term, reliable, and
high-quality water supply and protect the environment, and identifies
disadvaniaged communities in the region and takes the water-related
needs of those communities inlo consideration.
2.2 Ban Luis Obispo County Region {Region}. The geographic
area, which is cotermincus with the San Luis Obispo County and the San
Luis Obispo County Flood Control and Water Conservation Disirict
houndary, covered by the IRWMP.
2.3 Local Agency. Any cily, county, city and county, special distiict,
joint powers authority, or other political subdivision of the state, a public
utility as defined in Section 216 of the Public Utilities Code, or a mutual
watler corpany as defined in Seclion 2725 of the Public Utilities Code.
2.4  Reglonal Water Management Group (RWMG). A group in which
three or more local agencies, at Isast two of which have statutory authority
over waler supply or water management, as well as those cther persons
who may be necessary for the development and implementation of an
IRWMP, participate by means of a joint powers agresment, memorandum
of understanding, or other written agreement, as appropriate, thet is
approved by the governing bodies of those local agencies. The Region's
RWMG Members are signatories {o this MOU and may designate a
representative to participate in RWMG activities.
2.5 Reglonal Projects or Programs. Projecis or programs {o be
implemented by signatories of this MOU identified in an IRWMP that
accomplish any of the following:

Attachment 1

Page 4 of 11 26"9




Attachment 1

{a) Reduce water demand through agricultural and wrban water use
efficiency.
{b) Increase water supplies for any beneficial use through the use
of any of the following, or other, means:
(1) Groundwater slorage and  conjunctive  water
managament.
{2} Desalination.
(3) Precipitation enhancement.
{4} Water recycling.
{5} Regional and local surface slorage.
{6) Water-use efficiency.
{7) Stormwater management.
{c) Improve operational efficiency and water supply reliability,
including conveyance facilities, system reoperstion, and waler
transfers.
{d) Improve water quality, including drinking water treatment and
distribution, groundwater and aquifer remediation, matching water
guslity fo water use, wastewater treatment, waler pollution
prevention, and management of urban and agricultural runoff.
{e) Improve resource stewardship, including agricultural lands
stewardship, ecosystem restoration, flood plain management,
recharge area protection, wban land use management,
groundwater management, water-dependent recreation, fishery
restoration, including fish passage improvement, and watershed
management.
{f) Improve flood management through structural and nonstructural
means, or by any other means.
2.6  Local Projects or Programs. Cooperalive agreaments between
specific RWMG members for implementation of specific projecis or
- programs that are approved by the RWMG are included in the definition of
Regional Projects or Programs.
2.6 Regional Reports or Studies. Reports or studies relating to any
of the matters deseribed in 3.5 (a) to (), that are identified in the IRWMP.
2.7 SBervice Funclion. A walerrelated individual service funclion
provided by an agency, ie. water supply, waler qualily, wastewsler,
recycied water, water conservation, stormwaterfflood control, watershed
planning, and aguatic habitat profection and restoration.
2.8 integration. Assembiing inlo one document the water-related
managsment strategies, projects and plans in the Reglon. The first phase
would be to idenlify water management strategies for the region and the
priority projecis that demonstrale how these strategies work together to
provide reliable water supply, prolect or improve water quality, provide
watershed protection and planning, and provide environmental restoration
protection. Projects and plans would be categorized and opportunities to
identify regionai benefits of linkages belween mullipie water management
sirategies among projects and plans of separate service functions and to
see where projects and plans of separaie service functions may further

Aftachment 1

Page 5 of 11

26-10




Altachment 1

interrelate, e.g. wastewater frestment and water recycling or habitat
restoration,

2.9 Water Resources Advisory Committee [(WRAQC). This is the
commitiee comprised of water purvaeyor, resource conservation district,
environmental and agricultural representatives that was originally
established in the 1840's o advise the Board of Supsrvisors for the San
Luis Obispe Counly Flood Control and Water Conservation District
{District) on water resource issues. The WRAC meets monthly, with the
exception of July and Augusi, and is subject to the Brown Act. The
members of the WRAC with the authority to enter intc an MOU are the
same agencies that would comprise & RWMG o support the region's
IRWM planning efforts.  Therefore, RWMG Members and other regional
stakeholder groups pariicipate in the IRWMP development process by
way of presentations to the Water Resources Advisory Commitiee
{(WRAC). :

3. BOALS OF THE IRWMP

The goals of the IRWMP are to without unfaitly burdening communities,

neighborhoods, or individuals:
3.1 Protect and improve waler qualily for beneficial uses consistent
with regional interesis and the Basin Plan in cooperation with local and
stale agencies and regional stakeholders,
3.2 Improve regional water supply rellability and security, reduce
dependence on imperted water, reduce water rights dispuies and protect
walershed cemmunities from drought with a focus on interagency
conjunclive use of regional water rescurces.
3.3  Protect, enhance and restore the region's nalural resources
including open spaces; fish, wildlife and migratory bird habitat; special
status and nalive plants; wellands; estuarine, marine, and coastal
ecosysiems; streams, lakes, and reservoirs, forests; and agricultural
lands.
3.4  Monitor, protect, and improve the regions groundwater through a
collaborative approach designed to reduce conflicts.
3.5 Develop, fund, and implement an integrated, watershed approach
to flood management through a collaborative and communily supported
process.

4, IRWMP PROJECT PARTICIPANTS
Development and implementation of the Regiows IRWMP is a
collaborative effort undertaken by the RWMG. The RWMG is being led by
the District, in parinership with other signatories fo this MOU. The
IRWMP will be developed in coordination with the WRAC. However, only
regional projects and programs to be implemented by signatories to this
MOU will be eligible for grant appilications. Ths signatories entering into
this MOU are specifying their shared intent fo coordinate and colizborate
on waler management issues as expressed in Section 3. Goals of the
IRWMP and in accordance with Section 5. Mulual Understandings. The

Attachment 1

Page 6 of 11 ' 26“1 1




Altachment 1

signatories anticipate the potential need for future agreements on specific
projects or programs that may be constdered for grani applications.

5, MUTUAL UNDERSTANDINGS
51 Heed for the Region’s IRWMP

5.1.1 To improve communication and cooperation between public
and private agencies and minimize conflict-generated solutions.

5.1.2 To enhance ow existing water management efforis by
increasing stakeholder awareness of important issues, providing more
opportunities for coliaborative efforts and improving efficiencies in
govermnment and water management.

5.13 To qualify for siate grants and other funding opportunities
only available to those regions which have developed an IRWMP.

5.2 Subject matter scope of the IRWMP. The IRWMP focuses on
water supply, waler quality protection and improvement, ecosystem
preservation and restoration, groundwater monitoring and management,
and flood management as these are the most prevalent water resource
issues facing the Region.

53 Geographical scope of the [RWMP. The Region for this
memorandum is coterminous with the boundary of San Luis Obispo
County. This is an appropriate geographic region for integrated regional
water management planning because it encompasses all aspecis of water
management generally within the same physical, political, environmental,
social, and economic boundaries.

The Salinas Valley Integrated Regional Water Management Plan
region borders the Region to the north and the Santa Barbara County
IRWMP region border the Region on the South.  Coordinalion with
agencies in Kern County daveloping an IRWMP region at the time of initial
exacution of this MOU will be important for identifying any water resources
issues overlapping with the Region in the future.

Water resources issues that overlap with neighboring regional
boundaries are either covared by existing cooperative water management
plans {i.e. Nacitone Walershed Management Plan), adjudication (i.e.
Santa Maria Groundwater Basin), and operational agreemenis (e
MNacimiento and Salinas Reservoirs), or there is no defining waler
resource management issue at this time (le. Kem County region
boundary). All of these llems are to be included in {he Region's IRWM
Plan consistent with the IRWMPs of neighboring regions. The RWMG will
continue o coordinate with neighboring regions fo address additional
water resources issuss in our respective IRWMPs.

54 Approach to developing and implementing the IRWMP

5.4.1 Signalories. Signatories to this MOU, including the District,
that make up the RWMG are responsible for the development of the
IRWMP.

54,2 lLezad Agency. The Distiict will act as the lead agency,
ultimately responsible for the final production of the Region's IRWMP,
presentations to stekeholders, submittal of IRWM granmt applications,

Adtachment 1 2

Page 7 of 11 ) 26“12 ,



Altachment 1

execution of grant agreements with the Siale, and execution of
agreemenis with RWMG members responsible for the implementation of
projects that are awarded grants.

5.4.3 RWMG Member Responsibiliies. All members, in a fimely
fashion, will provide information sufficient to meet State guidelines for their
regional projects and programs fo be included in the IRWMP and
participate in the review of the IRWMP. All Members will participate in the
process io select IRWMP regional projects and programs for grant
applications. Members responsible for the implementation of regional
projects and programs awarded grant funding will be responsible, through
contract with the District, for complying with the provisions of the District's
grant agreement with the State. Members will provide the District with
their designated representative’s contact information. Members will adopt
the IRWMP in accordance with 5.5 and 5.8 below.

5.4.4 Glakeholder Participation. RWMG Members and other
regional siakeholder groups participate in the IRWMP developmeni
process by way of presentations to the Waler Resources Advisory
Cominittee (WRAC). Stakeholders that are not WRAC members will be
notified of when an IRWMP itern will be reviewed by the WRAC., Sub-
regional meetings may be required to ensure all stakeholders, including
disadvantaged communities, who may not necessarily be able to attend
WRAC meetings, can participate in IRWMP development.

54.5 IRWMP Development and Implementation. The Region's

IRWMP that was adopted by the District, developed in coordination with
and approved by stakeholders in 2005, and updated in 2007, will be the
basls for the next and subseguent adopted IRWMPs for the Region. The
RWMG will propose changes io the previous versions of the IRWMP to
comply with new Siate guidelines and incorporate new information and
projeets, for review and approval in accordance with 5.5 and 5.6 below.
Since a key element of the IRWM Program Is integration, the RWMG wili
work with other WRAC Members to identify waler management strategies
for the region and the priority projects that demonstrate how these
strategles work togsther {o protect and improve water quality; improve
regional water supply reliability and security; protect, enhance and restore
the region's natural resources; monitor, protect, and improve the region’s
groundwatler; and develop, fund, and implement an integrated, watershed
approach to flood management. Regicnal projects and programs would be
categorized and opportunities to identify regional benefits of linkages
between mulliple water management strategies among projects and
programs of separale service funciions and to see where projects and
programs of separate service functions may further interrelate, e.q.
wastewsater freatment and waler recycling or habitat restoration.
5.8 Decision-making. The WRAC will serve as the main advisor 1o the
RWMG on decisions to be made on the IRWMP. Written consensus will
be sought between the representaiives of RWMG members in the svent
the need for a decision arises that cannot be brought forth to the WRAC
before a decision needs to be made.

Altachment €

Page 8 of 11

26-13




Aftachment 1

56 Adoption of the IRWMP. IRWMP approval and adoption will ocour
by ihe governing bodies of RWMG Members, IRWMP updates ic meet
new State guidelines, add new RWMG Members, add or remove regional
projects and programs, or other updates to information do not reguire
IRWMP re-adoption. Significant changes to the IRWMP, including
revised goals and objectives, revised regional boundaries, or other
changes deemed significant by the RWMG, will require re-adoption of the
IRWMP.

57 Non-binding nature. This document and pariicipation in this
IRWMP effort are nonbinding, and in no way suggest that a RWMG
Member may not continue its own planning and underiake efforis o
secure profect funding from any source. An agency may withdraw from
participation at any time.

58 Personnel and financial resources. It is expected that RWMG
members will conifribute the resources necessary to fuliill the
responsibilities in 5.4.3 above.

5.9 Other on-going regional efforts. Development of the IRWMP is
separate from efforts of other organizations o develop water-related plans
on a regional basis, As the IRWMP is developed, work produclts can be
shared with these separate efforts to provide them with current
information. Ceoperative agreemenis between specific RWMG members
for impiementation of specific projects or programs are included as
attachments to this MOLL

5.10 Reports and communicalions. The WRAC, an IRWM contact list
and the Disirict's website will serve as the forum for updates and
corraspondence relating to the development of the IRWMP.

5141 Termination. Because the IRWMP will require periodic review and
updating for use into the future, it is envisioned that the joint efforis of
those Involved will be ongoing in maintaining s living document. Thus this
MOU will remaln as a refleclion of the understandings of the RWMG
Members. As indicated, individual signatories of this MOU may terminate
thelr involvement at any time.

6. SIGNATORIES TO THE MEMORANDUM OF MUTUAL UNDERSTANDINGS
We, the undersigned representatives of our respeclive agencies,
acknowledge the above as our understanding of how the San Luis
Integrated Regional Water Management Plan will be developed.

Aftachment 1

Page 9 of 11 26“14




Attachment 1

COUNTY OF SAN LUIS OBISPO
FLOOD CONTROL AND
WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT

By: BRUCE 5. GIBSON

Chairman,

Board of San Luis Obispo County
Flood Control and

Water Conservation District

ATTEST:

NITEL ROTFEWALL
Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

Byadind :
dputy C
APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGAL EF?E‘C%':‘

WARREN R. JENSEN
County Counsel

oy G D

" Deputy Celinty Counsel

Dated; 57;/{ ?//g 4

LAMANAGMNTIAPRO\BOSURWM MOU FCAWLD 4-21-08.doc Jd taw

Attachment 1

Page 10 of 11 26“15




21772012

Aftachment 2

San Luis Obispo County Region
integrated Regional Water Managment Program
Regional Water Management Group

Mermorandum of Understanding Signatories

Agency or Group WMOU Date
Coastal San Luis
Resource Conservation District 7H712009
San Luis Obispe County 412172009
San Luis Obispo County Flood Control
and Water Conservation District 412172008
Los Osos CSD A/20(2008
City of Morro Bay 10/1/2008
Morro Bay National Estuary Program 12122008
Nigomo CSD 4/9/2008
QOceano CSD 512712009
City of San Luis Obispo 8/18/2000
San Simeon CSD 8110/2009
Upper Salinas - Las Tablas
Resource Conservation District 5/28/2009
Page 11 of 11

26-16




EXHIBIT A

Proposition 84
Round 2 IRWM Regional Planning Grant Eligibility

Eligible for Ratind 2 Regional Graid
Regional Water Management Group

CAmerican River Hasin Poso Creek
; Amiclope Yaliey - san l ¥ musw imy fu "l
. Borrege Valley San Luiy Obispo Counly

sricin Bear Yiha S;m{:l li:arh;mi (Imml :

- Losumnes Ar

S.mt.n Cr us { sty

mli; (}a:an e Loy nu W.nu slzmi Man.];‘meﬂ Al‘m

ther

:  Tahoe Sierra
Gartew: 1y . . Tule
:.Ele.I!L‘l Momexcy(mztm . . N iu(ﬁumnc Smms :
:“imo Mono S 3-1’;190 imthc River \r‘\diush(d
" Kaweah River Basin . . ﬂppu i\mﬂsi.Lﬂn\"dakﬂmmn .
Ken n (cmnt\. Upper i*n Ra\'u Water %Eu.d
dhﬂti tan Hd‘;znk Cllpper ‘mnmmmam MeC imfd
Milers Upper Santa Chara River
C Muorved Upper Santa Margariia
Mejave W, Mc;silmi\ Lml ton i Vcnl ura { mmx\

\iul\x iammn "mx sdss; Caed

Wul\idt. "*sdu ]ai sguin

‘kmiun H{'!HILI (.‘n le ?%A} Y\ raite: M wipasa

Northern ‘mmmg nio \»’xi]i ov - Six County Group \’nim {mnm

Pajaro River ‘s\d((‘i shcd

Mot Eligible for Round 2 Regional Grant
Regional Water Managemert Group

Coachella Valley Santa Amy Watershed Project Anthority
hl mu E\:»s .»mﬂc!cs (mm!\. San Mepo
im;wrid% Vi iEc}. " Westside-Sacrmmenio

NMurth Const

1oft 26“17



DUty U1 ROGIRIHEUOL. LUWEE LOIDTEU0 KOEIOIT SOULNCTT Laniormia Area UIIICE - L1ue ... rage f o1 4

Title XVI (Water Reclamation and Reuse} Program
Seuthern California Area Office

The Bureau of Reclamation's
water reclamation and reuse
program is authorized by the
Reclamation Wastewater and
Groundwater Study and Facilities
Act of 1992 (Title XV1 of Public
Law 102-575). Also known as
Title X VI, the act directs the
Secretary of the Interior to
undertake a program to
investigate and identify
opportunities for water
reclamation and reuse of
municipal, industrial, domestic
and agricultural wastewater, and naterally impaired ground and surface
waters, and for design and construction of demonstration and permanent
facilities to reclaim and reuse wastewater. It also authorized the Secretary to
conduct research, including desalting, for the reclamation of wastewater and
naturally impaired ground and surface waters.

The original act authorized Reclamation to participate in the construction of
5 recycling projects, 3 of which were located in Southern California -- the
San Diego Area Water Reclamation Program, Los Angeles Area Water
Reclamation and Reuse Project, and San Gabriel Basin Demonstration
Project -~ and 3 feasibility studies, with 1 located in Southern California --
the Southern California Comprehensive Water Reclamation and Reuse
Study.

In 1996, Congress amended Title XVI and authorized Reclamation to
participate in an additional 18 projects, 8 of which are located in Southern
California - Long Beach Desalination Research and Development Project,
North San Diego County Area Water Recycling Project, Calleguas
Municipal Water District Recycling Project, Pasadena Reclaimed Water,
Orange County Regional Water Reclamation Project - Phase 1, Hi-Desert
District Wastewater Collection and Reuse Facility (Yucca Valley), Mission
Basin Brackish Groundwater Desalting Demonstration Project, and Long
Beach Area Water Reclamation and Reuse Project.

Since then, Congress has amended Title XVI several times to authorize
Reclamation to participate in many additional projects, including 5 in
Southern California: Irvine Basin Groundwater and Surface Water
Improvement Projects, Inland Empire Regional Water Recycling Project,
Cucamonga Valley Water Recycling Project, Southern California Desert
Region Integrated Water and Economic Sustainability Plan, and Eastern

http://www . usbr.gov/le/socal/titlexvi.html 2/29/2012



DTl 1 DROUIGIRALIULL LUWEL LUIOLAUU IERIOIL DULGTIL LHILIOTHIE ATCH UILIINCE - LIUe ... rage £ 0l 2

Municipal Water District Recycled Water System Pressurization and
Expansion Project.

Prior to providing construction funding, a project needs to have an approved
feasibility study. The requirements and review process are included in the
Reclamation Manual Directives and Standards- WTR 11-01.

The act, as amended, has authorized a total of 43 specific projects, 17 of
which are located in the Southern California Area Office’s activity
boundaries. When all SCAO Title X VI projects are completed, they are
expected fo produce about 400,000 acre-feet of recycled water annually.
{One acre-foot is equal to about 326,000 gallons.)

Need More Information?

H you have any questions on the Title XVI program, contact Dennis Wolfe,
Area Engineer, at dwolfe@usbr.gov or by phone at $51-695-5310.
Additional information on agency eligibility for the program is available on

the General Services Administration’s Online Catalog of Federal Domestic
Assistance (the CDFA number for Title XVI is 15.504).

Webmagter: Colleen Dwyer, cdwyer@usbr.gov
Updated: February 2009

http://www.usbr.gov/le/socal/titlexvi. htm} 212912012



SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY
SANITATION DISTRICT

Post Office Box 339 Geeano, California 93475-0339

16060 Aloha Cceano, California 93445-9735
Telephone (805) 489-6666 FAX (805) 489-2765

htto://sslocsd.org/
Staff Report
To: Board of Directors
From: John Wallace, District Admmistratbr %5 ;’/
Date: March 7, 2012 o
Subject: Diversity Coalition
Recommendation:

Staff recommends the Board provide reimbursement for printing costs associated with the training
discussed in the attached letter.

Funding:
It is recommended that the Board consider a reimbursement of $250. toward this effort. Funds for this
effort are provided for in account No. 19-7060 membership, services and meetings.

Discussion:
As presented in the aftached letter, the 5 Cities Diversity Coalition is requesting assistance for printing
costs anticipated with training.



CITY OF

300 East Branch Street

Arroyo Grande, CA 93420
OFFICE OF THE Phone: (805) 473-5404
MAYOR FAX: (805) 473-0386

agcity(@arrovo de.o
www.arroyogrande.org

February 15, 2012
Dear Chairman Nichols:

Last year the City of Arroyo Grande and the Arroyo Grande community was the victim of a
“hate crime” perpetrated by four individuals who were, after an extensive investigation,
arrested and charged with several felony crimes. Through this process, we learned a lot
about the unique characteristics of hate crimes. And we also forged many positive
relationships with diversity organizations that had far more experience with these crimes
than we did. Their assistance during the response to the crime itself and subsequent
investigation was invaluable.

After many meetings with the NAACP and the Anti-Defamation League, the City decided to
form a Diversity Coalition for the South San Luis Obispo county area. That Coalition is now
well-established. We have in place a strategic start-up plan, a steering committee, and a
newly appointed Chairman, Supervisor Adam Hill.

A key goal for the Coalition is to provide outreach and education to all public agencies in
the 5 Cities area and to make available to them a high level of experience relative to work
force and organizational diversity issues. Ultimately, the Coalition’s intended outcome is
to mitigate the potential for the occurrences of hate crimes. We are in the process of
preparing brochures and educational materials that would be available to all political sub-
divisions in the 5 Cities Area, and we are requesting a small donation to cover printing and
start-up costs. The City of Arroyo Grande is contributing $500.00 to the Coalition and we
are respectfully requesting a similar donation from other cities and special districts in the
South County.

Please note that the NAACP, the Anti-Defamation League and several other diversity
organizations also plan to contribute. We do not anticipate the need for on-going funding
as our Coalition members have all agreed to volunteer their time.

For your reference, I have attached a copy of our Start-Up Plan. This will provide you with
additional background. Please join the City of Arroyo Grande in supporting this very

important and worthwhile endeavor. Please contact our City Manager, Steve Adams at
(805)473-5408 for further information regarding your donation.

Sincerely,

TONY FERRARA
Mayor

THSEN MO AT NS E SEOL A AT ARSI DwWE D O R T AT e ol | R AT S TR AONANCPLVE RTINS R AT A
! A > ol



SOUTH SAN LUIS GBISPO COUNTY
SANITATION DISTRICT

Post Office Box 339 Oceano, California 93475-0339
1608 Alohs Oceano, California 93445.9735
Telephone (805} 489-6666 FAX (805) 489-2765
hitp/fssloesd.org/

Staff Report
To: Beard of Directors ;
From: John Wallace, District Adminisira@;@f’i’: “{;%u}%f
Date: March 7, 2012 .
Subject: Fats, Oils, and Grease Control Program Forms and Notification Letters
Recommendation:

Staff recommends the Board receive draft information regarding the Fats, Oils, and Grease (FOG) Control
Program (forms and notification letters) developed for the enforcement of South San Luis Obispo County
Sanitation District’s (SSLOCSD) FOG Ordinance and Resoiution 2011-295,

Funding:

All costs tor SSLOCSD services associated with the FOG program are reimbursed by the Member
Agencies (MAs). Any fees coliected for violations with Member Agencies will be credited against
District costs.

Discussion:

At the December 21, 2011 Board of Directors Meeting, the Board adopted Resolution 2011-295, which
established a $125.00 Notice of Violation Fee in accordance with FOG Ordinance Article 6. Enforcement
of SSLOCSD’s FOG Ordinance consists of the following:

e [faFood Service Establishment (FSE) receives a violation during their semiannual FOG
inspection, the FSE will receive the attached Notice of Noncompliance and be re-inspected in
thirty (30) days. No fee is charged with the Notice of Noncompliance, and the Member Agencies
{MA) whose collection system serves the noncompliant FSE will be notified of the Notice of
Noncompliance by SSLOCSD via the attached Notice of Noncompliance notification letier.

e If the FSE passes their FOG re-inspection at the end of the thirty (30) day period, they will not be
charged a Violation Fee. If the FSE does not pass this FOG re-inspection, they will be charged a
$125.86 Notice of Violation Fee, receive the attached Notice of Violation, and be re-inspected in
fourteen (14) days. The MA whose collection system serves the noncompliant FSE will be
notified of the Notice of Violation by SSLOCSD via the attached Notice of Violation notification
letter.

Attached are draft forms for the administration of this program. Staff is requesting any comments the
Board may have regarding these draft forms. Once final, they will be used for the appropriate actions.



FATS, OILS, AND GREASE CONTROL PROGRAM Member

Agency:

@ South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District
. P.O. Box 339, Oceano, CA 93475

=S

NOTICE OF NONCOMPLIANCE

The following violation(s) of the South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District (SSLOCSD)
Fats, Oils, and Grease (FOG) Ordinance are found, and this Notice of Noncompliance is issued
to on pursuant to the authority vested in the
District Administrator and his/her authorized representative under SSLOCSD FOG Ordinance
Article 6. This Ordinance is available on SSLOCSD’s website: www.sslocsd.org.

Permit No.:

§2.3 Your FOG Permit application was not received prior to any wastewater discharge.

§2.5 You failed to install an approved grease trap/interceptor by
as required by

O §2.11  You denied our authorized inspectors access to your grease trap/interceptor to
verify compliance with SSLOCSD FOG Ordinance on

0 art.4  Our inspection of the grease trap/interceptor on revealed noncompliance
conditions for the following:

0 §5.2 Your grease trap/interceptor maintenance records were not available onsite during
the inspection on

0 §54 You denied our authorized inspectors access to your facility to observe conditions
and/or obtain information related to discharges to the sewer system on

o §_

ORDER TO COMPLY: You are hereby ordered to abate the preceding violations. Failure to
comply within thirty (30) days of the date of this Notice of Noncompliance will subject you to a
Notice of Violation and the corresponding Notice of Violation fee of $125.00, as provided by
Resolution 2011-295, which is available on SSLOCSD’s website. Any indicated documentation
must be directed to and received by the Environmental Compliance Inspectors within thirty (30)
days of the date of this Notice of Noncompliance.

Submit the required written information or documents:

[1 Submit a written schedule for the installation of a grease trap/interceptor for review and
approval by the District Administrator.

(1 Clean/pump the grease trap/interceptor and/or sample box.

O

Should you have any questions regarding this Notice of Noncompliance, please contact the
Environmental Compliance Inspectors immediately at (805) 544-4011. We look forward to
working with you to resolve this issue in a timely manner and appreciate your immediate
attention to this item.

Signed:

Environmental Compliance Inspector Date



FATS, OILS, AND GREASE CONTROL PROGRAM Member

South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District gy
P.O. Box 339, Oceano, CA 93475

NOTICE OF VIOLATION

You were previously issued a Notice of Noncompliance dated . As of this time, we have
not received communication from you indicating that a correction has been made. Therefore, the
following violation(s) of the South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District (SSLOCSD) Fats, Oils,
and Grease (FOG) Ordinance are found, and this Notice of Violation is issued to

on pursuant to the Notice of Noncompliance and the authority vested in the District
Administrator and his/her authorized representative under SSLOCSD FOG Ordinance Article 6 and
Resolution 2011-295. Based upon the current policy, the will fine
the respective Notice of Violation fee of $125.00. SSLOCSD FOG Ordinance
and Resolution 2011-295 are available on SSLOCSD’s website: www.sslocsd.org.

Permit No.:

§2.3 Your FOG Permit application was not received prior to any wastewater discharge.
§2.5 You failed to install an approved grease trap/interceptor by as
required by

[0 §2.11  You denied our authorized inspectors access to your grease trap/interceptor to verify
compliance with SSLOCSD FOG Ordinance on

[0 art.4  Our inspection of the grease trap/interceptor on revealed noncompliance
conditions for the following:

0o §5.2 Your grease trap/interceptor maintenance records were not available onsite during the
inspection on

0 8§54 You denied our authorized inspectors access to your facility to observe conditions and/or
obtain information related to discharges to the sewer system on

o 8§

ORDER TO COMPLY: You are hereby ordered to abate the preceding violations. Failure to comply
within fourteen (14) days of the date of this Notice of Violation will subject you to an additional Notice
of Violation and an additional Notice of Violation fee of $125.00, as provided by Resolution 2011-295.
Furthermore, failure to comply may subject you to additional penalties, including, but not limited to,
FOG Permit suspension, FOG Permit revocation, water service termination, and/or severance of the
sewer connection. Any indicated documentation must be directed to and received by the Environmental
Compliance Inspectors within fourteen (14) days of the date of this Notice of Violation.

0 Submit the required written information or documents:

[1 Submit a written schedule for the installation of a grease trap/interceptor for review and approval
by the District Administrator.

(1 Clean/pump the grease trap/interceptor and/or sample box.
U

If you feel you have received this Notice of Violation in error, please contact the Environmental
Compliance Inspectors immediately at (805) 544-4011 to resolve the issue.

Signed:

Environmental Compliance Inspector Date



SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY

SANITATION DISTRICT
Post Office Box 339 Oceano, California 93475-0339
1600 Aloha Oceano, California 93445-9735
Telephone (805) 489-6666 FAX (805) 48%-2765
http://www.sslocsd.org/

<insert Dafe>

<Jhsert Nane>
<§nsert __??tie>

<C;ty Name> CA <Zip>

RE: Fats, Oils, and Grease Control Program Notices of Noncompliance

 Dear Mr. <inserf Name>:

The following food service establishments (FSEs) received written Notices of Noncompliance
dated <inseri Date> due to their Fats, Oils, and Grease (FOG) Control Program inspections on
<inserf dafe> foa the reasons specified below:

FSE

Name FSE Address Viclated FOG Ordinance Article or Section

Name Address §2.3 | FOG Permit application not received prior
to any wastewater discharge.

§2.5 | Failed to install an approved grease

trap/interceptor by as required
by . _

§2.11 | Denied inspectors access to the grease
trap/interceptor.

art. 4 | Our inspection of the grease
{rap/interceptor on reveaied
noncompliance conditions for the
following: -

§5.2 Yaur"g_reasfe iraplinteréeptor maintenance
records were not available onsite during
the inspection on :

§5.4 You demed our authorized inspec‘iors
' - | access to your facility to observe
conditions and/or abtain information
related to discharges o the sewer system
on '




These FSEs must correct the noted noncompliances within thirty (30) days of the date of the
Notice of Noncompliance. If an FSE remains noncompliant after that thirty (30) day period, each
noncompliant FSE will receive a written Notice of Violation, and the <inserf Cily/Dis 1G>
must fine each noncompliant FSE a $125.00 Notice of Violation fee. The noncompliant FSE
must comply within fourteen (14) days of the date of that Notice of Violation. Failure to comply
will subject the FSE {o an additional Notice of Violation and an additional Notice of Violation fee
of $125.0C and may subject the FSE to additional penalties, including, but not limited to, FOG
Permit suspension, FOG Permit revocation, water service {ermination, or severance of the.
sewer connection.

Please contact me with any questions.

Sincerely,

John L. Wallace
District Administrator

Attachmenis:

e <Insert Facility Name>:
- <Inseri Date> FOG Inspection Report
~  <Insert Date>, 2012 Notice of Noncompliance



SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY
SANITATION DISTRICT

Post Office Box 339 Oceano, California 93475-0339
1600 Alcha Oceano, California 93445-9735
Telephone (805) 489-6666 FAX (805) 489-2765
hitp://www.sslocsd.org/

<insert Date>

<Insert Name>

<lnsert Title>

<insert City/Disirict Name>
<8lrest Address>

<City Name>, CA <Zip>

RE: Fats, Oils, and Grease Control Program Notices of Viclation

Dear Mr. <lnsert Name>:

The following food service establishments (FSEs) received written Notices of Noncompliance
dated <insert Dafe> and Notices of Violation dated </nserf Date> due to their Fats, Oils, and
Grease {(FOG) Control Program inspections on <Insert Date> and <insert Date>, respeclively,
for the reasons specified below:

NFéS rf o FSE Address Violated FOG Ordinance Article or Section
Name Address §2.3 | FOG Permit application not received prior

to any wastewater discharge.

§2.5 | Failed to install an approved grease

trapfinterceptor by as required
by .

§2.11 | Denied inspectors access to the grease
frap/interceptor.

art. 4 | Ourinspection of the grease
trapfinterceptor on revealed

- noncompliance conditions for the

following: __ ' '

§5.2 | Your grease trap/interceptor maintenance
records were not available onsite during .
the inspection on '

§5.4 | You denied our authorized inspectors

- | access to your facility to observe
conditions and/or obtain information
related to discharges 1o the sewer sysiem
on




The <insert City/District Names=> must fine each noncompliant FSE a $125.00 Notice of Violation
fee, and these FSEs must correct the noted violations within fourteen (14) days of the date of
the Notice of Violation. Failure to comply will subject the FSE to an additicnal Notice of Violation
and an additional Notice of Violation fee of $125.00 and may subject the FSE to additional
penalties, including, but not limited {o, FOG Permit suspension, FOG Permit revocation, water
service termination, or severance of the sewer connection.

Please contact me with any questions,

Sincerely,

John L. Wallace
District Administrator

Attachments:

= <{nsert Facility Name>.
- <insert Date> FOG Inspection Report
- <Insert Dafe> FOG Inspection Report
-~ <Insert Dafte> Notice of Noncompliance
-~ <Insert Date> Notice of Violation



SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY
SANITATION DISTRICT

Post Office Box 339 Oceana, California 93475-0339
1600 Aloha Oceano, California 93445-6735
Telephone {805) 489-6666 FAX (805) 489-2765
htip://sslocsd.org/

Staff Report
To: Board of Directors
From: Bob Barlogio, Plant Superintendent
Via: John Wallace, District Administrator F,-—rt}k,wj
£
Date: March 7, 2012 LW

Vkmﬂ’ d
Subject: Hach Service Partnership

Recommendation:
Staff recommends the Board approves the purchase of software support and maintenance from Hach for
$2,165.00. This is an annual fee for support and maintenance of this software.

Funding:

Funding will from account # 19-7015, Office Equipment/Computer Support Maintenance and 1T System
Upgrade fund. This account started with $24,000 for fiscal year 2011/12. We have spent $7,933 from this
fund to date. If this purchase is approved, account # 19-7015 will have $16,067 remaining.

Discussion:

We use Water Information Management Solution (WINS), to log and track required sampling for several
vears. This software program schedules and notifies the user to sample for specific constituents, such as
oil & grease, settable solids, turbidity, etc. This software also interfaces with the Water Quality reporting
system, reducing errors when reporting to EPA and other regulators.

The second piece of software is JOB Cal Plus, a computerized Maintenance Management Solution, which
is used to track and control work orders. This software generates the work orders, tracks the work orders
to insure completion, and documents hours required to complete each work order. This information
provides documentation to staff and to regulatory agencies about the maintenance of our equipment.



MAR-CG1-2012 0B8:10

B8LOCED

BOE4B32760 FP.003

Laveland, QO 305350389

Purchase Orders

Pa_ge . lof 2
HACH SERVICE PARTNERSHIF Partmership Number 1 | HACH164903
QUOTATION
Headgnariers WehSite: wwwrhachcom | Remiffence
P.5. Box 389 2207 Collections Center Dr
5600 Lindbergh Drive Chicago, IL 60693

23

Wire Trengfers
Bank of America

Chicage, [L 60504
Account: 8763602385
Routing (ABA): 26003593

i 8. LaSalle St

Paruership

Numiber : HACH 164803

Hack Company Servige Partinership
Contact Kupfer, Matthew J {(Mai} Phone :
Customer Ref

Customer Phone 805-480.86866 Customer Fax ¢

Quotation Date

Expiration Date
Service Partnership
Emal} H

Customer {gptact:

BDB-489-2765  Customer Bmall

7-IAN-12
27-MAR-12

mkupfer@nach.com

ALLEN, AARON
asa@isslocsd.us

Eill-To _Actount # 40054078

Shin-Ta_Aceount # 40084078

Customer Neme  SAN LUIS OBISPO Customer SAN LUIS OBISPO Payment Terms: Net30
Name
Addressd SANITARY DIST Address4 SANITARY DIBT Billing Method: Annuslly
Addressi 1800 ALOHA PLACE Address! 1600 ALOHA PLACE Cuogrency: WED
Address2 Address?
Address3 Address3
City,Siate, QCEANQ-CA-O3445-9735  City.Stats, OCCEANO-CA-93445-0735
PostalCode Postaicode
Province/ us Provineef us
Country Country
Line | Service Narme - Line Tetal
Covered Product | SteriDate | EndDate |  Description/Serial Numbar
i DMWIMS-SFT-BAS O1-APR-12 3{-MAR-13 WIMS Basic Support & $1,665,00
Maint:01-APR-12:31-MAR-13
1.1 WM-GW Wi Base Softwars ; 573
2 CMJOB-SPT-JP 04-APR-12 31-MAR-13 JOEPHs Spi 1 $500.00
yaar01-APR-12:31-MAR-13
2.1 JOBCAL-SW Job Cal Base Boftware ; 573
Sub Total: $2,165.00
TFax: £0.00
Total $2,165.00

Parinership Notes :
All purchases of Hach Company produsts and/or services are expressly and without Hmitatlon subject to Hach Company's Terms & Conditions of
Sale ("Hach TGS}, insorporated herein by reference and publiched on Hach Company's wehsite at wwww.hach.comiterms . Hach TCS are
incotporated by reference into each of Hach's offers or quotations, ordar acknowledgments, and involes and shipping documents. The first of the
foliowing acts shall consfitule an acceptance of Hach's offer and net a counteraffer and shall araate 2 coniract of sale ("Contract”) in accordance
with the Hach TCS, subjact to Hach's final credit approval: {i} Buyer's issuance of 4 purchase order document agalnst Hach's offer or quotation;
(i} Hach's acknowletgement of Buyer's order; or {{li} commencement of any performance by Hach In respense to Buyer's order. Provisions
contained fn Buyer's purehase documants that materially aiter, add 1o or subtract from the provisions of these Terms and Conditions of Sale
shall be nuli and vold and not considered part of the Contract




MAR~QL~2012 0B:1d SELOCSH

BOB4BS2760 P.a03

Loveland, CO 80533-038%

Purchase (edars

?3ge Zof 2
HACH SERVICE PARTNERSHIP Partnership Number: | HACH164903
QUOTATION
Headguareers WebSite: wiww,hach.com | Hemivance
PG, Box 389 2207 Collestions Center Dr
5600 Lindbergh Drive Chicago, IL 56653

Wive Transfors

Bank of Ameries

231 8. LaSalte St

Chicago, [L 60604
Account: 8765602385
Routing (ABA): §26005593

Customer Name : SANLUIS OBISFO

Customer P.O. Nomber ¢

Customer Reference Number :




LOLLLL YF ELThF

1ofi

MAR-D1-2012 OB8:11 SELOCSD

TP HCLLtrL BARLAZL DAAAREARA AT SAMSLLI L4 ALY AL VAR N A ey e

—— e

Product#:  Whi-MU
USD Price:  Contast Hagh

Hach Water Information Managemeant Solution {Hach WIMS} sofiware helps you see the camplate
pisture of your water of wistawaler system so yau can sava money and maka operational deciskons
with sanfidenice. This walsr data manapement saftware secures data colisction, streamiinad reporting,
usar-defined alerts, and powerful chardng, graphing and mapping tocls alt make this possidle. WIS is
ideal for mansging and reporting date to fhe EPA, state, and other megulalorny sgencies.

+ Cenfral, Sacure Datzbase

» Bullk-in Equations Manage Gomplax Calculations

» YTroubleshtooting Tocle Ensure Data Is Verified

o [Regulsinry and Internal Report Templates Save Time
v Customizable Dashhoards gnd Features

Hach WiME™ SCADS Interface

USD Price: Contact Hach

Hach YWIMS™ |
USD Price: Contact Haeh

Flach WM™ {Y¥ater information
Mensnement Solution « Remate

Madule
USD Price: Soniast Hach

8064892765

interfaces

Recently Yiewed liems

vams TERE Farie

F.004

$hipping Palioy and Rates
1

Beturn Poficy
Hagh Warranty
Yenys and Conditions

yaribigz
Tegeged

yéfaF 2 P

312012 715 AM



MAR-01-2012 08141 SELOCED BOBABYZTRE  P.OOS

L ANA M AR el erlAa S G AR r AR ok e ek o — [ — T

Hach JOB Cal® Plus - Computerized Malntenance Management Solution

Product §:  JOBCALPLUS-SU
USD Frice:  ContagtHach

Hach JOB Cai® Plus is 2 Cormpierized Maintenance Managemant Software (CHMS) solullan that
helps with maintenance tracking and scheduling for drinking water, wastewater and industrial markeis.
Easy-to-set up and use, the softwana helps improve the pradustivity and eficiency of your mainignance
department with infuitive streens and asy acoess 1o information and reporiing tools. JOB Cal Plus
provides an autematically generated, inferactive color-coded calendar for simpBfied management of
your work order activites s wel as Industry standard maintenance and business reports. JOB Gal Plus
aisd provides:

» Tracking of purchasing, inventory, vendors and iaboe.

o Storage and display of equipment drawings, pictures and instructions St P. nd Rates
n Enhanced festuras including security and special reports m&[
Terms and Conditions

Recently Viewsd ltoms

ATEE gy
TIReREE

PO

Hach WIMS™ . Water  Hach YWMS™ Oivaler
Information Manavement nformation Managsmen!
Solution Soluion) - Porisble

lofl 32012 7:23 AM

Total F.0O0G



STAFF REPORT

TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS
SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY SANITATION DISTRICT
FROWM: MICHAEL W, SEITZ, DISTRICT LEGAL COUNSEL
DATE: FEBRUARY 10, 2012
RE: 2011/2012 PEER REVIEW

INFRODUCTION

As a part of the overali review in regards to District operations in 2011, the Board
authorized a peer review in regards to District overall operations. Staff was directed to
find qualified individuals {0 serve as a peer review committee.

Staff vetted a number of individuals to serve. Ultimately, it was determined that
Kamil Azoury, Brad Hagemann and Bruce Keogh would serve as the committee. Kamil
Azoury brings a breadth of experience from operations through management. Likewise,
Brad Hagemann has similar experience. Bruce Keogh brings primarily operational
review, although he serves in Morro Bay as the head of the wastewater treatment
depariment.

These individuals’ names were provided to the Regional Water Quality Control
Board Staff. Although the Regional Board Staff would not specifically approve, they
indicated that these were good individuals.

CONDUCT OF THE PEER REVIEW

The Peer Review Committee was provided a number of documents, including
District budgets, the revised Agreements for John Wallace and Wallace Group, as well
as the 2010/2011 Grand Jury Report and the District’s response. Finally, once it was
compleie, the Committee was also provided with the opinion from the San Luis Obispo
County Auditors regarding financial control issues at the plant.

The Peer Review Committee met with the District Administrator and District Staff
on July 27, 2011. From that point forward, including providing additional documentation
to the Peer Review Committee, they reviewed all documents and met with Biil Nicolls
and myself on December 12, 2011 to review their recommendations. The Peer Review
Committee recommendations will be summarized below.



SSLOCSD Staff Report
RE: 2011/2012 Peer Review
February 10, 2012

LACK OF WRITTEN REPORT

There was apparently a misunderstanding between District Staff and the Peer
Review Comimittee regarding the need for a written report. The Peer Review
Committee indicated that they wish to provide their recommendations to the District
through the meeting that took place on December 12, 2011.

Following that meeting, | was instructed to and did prepare a letter o the Peer
Review Committee summarizing the Peer Review Committees’ recommendations, and
likewise, provided the District's response to each. | asked for clarification from the Peer
Raview Committes if any representation regarding their recommendations were
erronecus.

| did receive communication from Mr. Azoury indicating that there were a number
of clarifications. The three areas of clarification had to do with the recommendation
regarding standing committees for the District, further discussed below; and the issue in
regards to the lack of written report; and finally, the acknowledgment that the Peer
Review Committee would be available for additional services and would be available
upon request of the Grand Jury to speak with them.

Consequently, as a result, the letter was modified, signed and sent to the Peer
Review Commiitee. A copy of that final letler is attached.

Additionally, during the time of the Peer Review Committee’s operations, we did
receive a request from the San Luis Obispo County 2011/2012 Grand Jury for a copy of
the written Peer Review Committee report and the resumes of the Peer Review
Committee. A separate document was created to summarize the recommendations and
the District's response to each. That document, along with the resumes, was submitted
{o the San Luis Obispo County Grand Jury. A copy of the document forwarded to the
Grand Jury is attached to this report.

SUMMARY OF RECOMMENDATIONS

The recommendations of the Peer Review Committee are more fully discussed in
the attachments. However, a brief summary will be provided in this report.

The District implemented the Peer Review Committee’'s recommendations, in
regards to plant operations and as a result, has achieved a savings of approximately
five hundred dollars (3500.00) per day as a resuft of the reduction in usage of
chemicals, primarily chlorine.

The District has chained the intake valve located in the head works to an
open position as a result of the Peer Review Committees recommendation.



SSLOCED Staff Report
RE: 2611/2012 Pesr Review
February 10, 2012

The Committee suggested changes in the practice of allowing the District
Administrator to sign checks and fo order fund transfers, In part, based upon their
recommendation as well as the observations set forth in the 2010 Grand Jury report,
the District Administrator has removed himself as a signatory on the District checks
and Warrant Requests, and no longer orders the transfer of any funds.

The Committee also suggested that at some time in the future, transitioning to
a full-time District employee who would act as District Administrator and Plant

Superintendent. The Board is considering this recommendation for a potential future
action.

The District Board of Directors declined the Committee’s suggestion to
consider standing commitiees o review District finances and other issues and to
provide recommendations fo the Board as a whole. The Board believes due o the
District's limited scope of operations that it has available all information needed to
exercise financial control of District operations.

An additional recommendation was made by the Committee that the District
retain an outside accountant to provide a monthly reconciliation of the District's
books. The Board has determined that this is an unnecessary expense. The
County Auditor concurs with the District / County's current reconciliation
methodology and no changes will be made.

The Committee recommended that the District maintain a five-year master
plan for capital improvements and the financing of same to be performed by an
outside independent consultant. The Board reviews a long range plan on an annual
basis. This report is prepared by Kennedy Jenks. In the report, budget amounts are
projected for each recommendation.

The final recommendation from the Peer Review Committee was that the
Board considers competitive bidding regarding the retention of experts. The Board
has considered this recommendation and notes that present District policy provides
for the consideration the retention of experts on the basis of both qualifications, as
well as cost.

CONCLUSION

The Peer Review Committee has completed its work. The Committee members
remain available for additional assignments {with the consent of their employers). The
District Board has considered the Commitlee’'s recommendations, and as a resul,
significant changes have been made in District Operations that have resulted in
monetary savings as well as providing additional transparency in regards o District

administration,

END



SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY
SANITATION DISTRICT

Post Office Box 339 Oceano, California 93475-0339
1600 Aloha Oceano, California 93445-9735
Telephone (805) 489-6666 FAX (805) 489-2765
hitp/iwwaw sslocsd org/

January 23, 2012

Via E-Mail ONLY

Kamil Azoury
kazoury@agoletasanitary org

Brad Hagemann
brad@mrwoca.com

Bruce Keough
mbwwin@vahoo.com

RE:  South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District Peer Review

Gentlemen:

On behalf of the South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District
{"SSLOCSD"), | wish to offer our sincare appreciation for your participation in
our peer review. You have indicated that you do not wish to issue a formal
report. By means of this correspondence | will be covering the issues that
you provided specific guidance upon, as well as acknowledging
recommendations that will be considered in the future.

First, you provided valuable insights regarding the operation of the
District's Chlorine Contact Chamber. You noted that the District was using
what appeared fo be an abnormally large amount of chemicals in order fo
obtain compliance with its Wasie Discharge Permit. The District implemented
your recommendation, and as a result, has achieved a savings of
approximately five hundred dotlars {$500.00) per day as a result of the
reduction in usage of chemicals, primarily chiorine.



Kamit Azoury
Brad Hagemann
Bruce Keough
Janpary 23, 2012
Page 2

Additionally, the Board wishes to thank the members of the committee
for the suggestions regarding the handling of the District finances, specifically
the practice of allowing the District Administrater to sign checks and to ordsr
fund transfers. In part, based upon your recommendation as well as the
observations set forth in the 2010 Grand Jury report, the District Administrator
has removed himself as g signatory on the District checks and Warrant
Requests, and no longer orders the transfer of any funds.

You provided a number of ideas as to how the District might achieve
better overall efficiency in the future. This includes, at some time in the
future, transitioning to a full-time District employee who would act as District
Administrator and Plant Superintendent. The Board is considering this
recommendation for a potential fulure action.

Likewise, you have provided a recommendation that the District Board
of Directors consider standing committees to review District finances and
other issues and to provide recommendations to the Board as & whole. The
Board has considered this recommendation and based upon the limited
purview of this District and the fact that such commitiee’s would be subject to
the Brown act including notice and publication of agendas and minutes the
Beard declines this recommendation. The Board believes that it continues to
have the authority to appoint ad hoc committees to review and provide
recommendations {o the Board on specific issues.

You have made an additional recormnmendation regarding the District's
retention of an outside accountant to provide a monthly reconciliation of the
District’s books. The District Board has reviewed this recommendation and
believes that the information provided by both the San Luis Obispo County
Auditor's Office, the annual audit performed by the contract auditor and the bi-
monthly meeting between the District Administrator and the Chairman of the
Board of Directors to review alf warrants provides an economic means for the
Board of Directors to insure compliance on budgetary matters. The County
Auditor concurs with the District / County reconciliation methodology.

You have recommended that the District maintain a five-year master
ptan for capital improvements and the financing of same to be performed by
an outside independent consultant. The Board of Directors retained the
services of Kennedy Jenks to provide the District with a ten-year master plan
that is updated every two (2) to three (3) years. The financial plan for unding
of those capital projects recommended in the master plan is prepared by the
District Administrator and reviewed/approved by the Board. Based upon the



Kamil Azoury
Brad Hagemann
Bruce Keough
January 23, 2012
Page 3

above, the District Board of Directors believes that it has sufficient information
{0 evaluate the need for future capital improvements for compliance with its
NPDES Permit. The Board alsc believes that the revised confract with the
District Administrator and enhanced financiai oversight provides the Board

with sufficient information to make decisions regarding future capital
improvements.

You have made a final recommendation that the Board consider
competitive bidding regarding the retention of experts. The Board has
considered this recommendation and notes that historically, it considers the
enlistment of contracted experts on the basis of both qualifications, as well as
cost effectiveness. The Board belisves that this policy betler serves the
needs of the District as it ensures that the most capable and gualified
services are retained for specific projects.

The District Board of Directors appreciates your concerns and your
efforts. The Board also acknowledges that there was confusion regarding the
necessity of a written report. This correspondence is written to confirm the
matters you have discussed and to provide you with the District Board of
Direclor's decisions regarding your recommendations.

Once again, on behalf of the Board and the District, our sincere thanks
for your participation and valuable contributions.

Sincerely,
; :

BILL NICOLLS,
BOARD CHAIRMAN

BN/val



PEER REVIEW COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATIONS

. Recommendations as to District Operations:

1. Fine tune the controls on the chlorine contact chamber to achieve a reduction in overall
chemiecal use.

District Response:

in part based upon this recommendation and the work done by District Operations Staff,
the District has greatly reduced the amount of chlorine necessary to achieve compliance
with the District NPDES Permit. This has resulted in ap overall savings of approximately
five hundred dollars ($500.09) per day.

2. Removal of the influent valve in the District’s head works.

District Response:

As the committee was aware, the District suffered a significant release of waste water
resulting from the storms in December 2010, In part, this release was the result of the
valve you refer to not being open. The District has determined at this time that this valve
should remain for operational purposes. However, this vaive has been chained open to
avoid a repetition of the events of December 19, 2010.

il. Recommendations Regarding Administration and Governange:

1. Proactive oversight and control by the governing Board through the formation of standing
Board Committees. The standing committees should be formed in a manner that is
consistent with the Brown Act for public meetings.

District Response;

The District bhas a three person governing Board. A standing committee would require the
participation by a majority of the District Board. As you indicate, this cannot be achieved
without strict compliance with the Brown Act. The Board has determined that the overali
cost of having standing committees with full Brown Act compliance would not be economic.
The District Board of Directors meet on a twice monthly basis and the District Board
believes that this provides adequate spportunity to provide proactive oversight and control.



2. Consider recruitment of a District employed Administrator / Superintendent who would
control ali District operations, including personnel, management, budget preparation and
all financial matters of the Distriet.

District Response:

The District presently has a full-time Plant Superintendent and a part-time contract
District Administrator. At the present time the Beard believes that this affords the District
of the most cost effective manner of District operations. The Board of Directors recognize

that when the opportunity presenis itself, that a full consideration of this option should be
undertaken.

3. Preparation of month end financial reporting by an independent bookkeeper/auditor.
Such reports should provide complete monthly reconciliation of District finances which
should be provided to the District Board.

District Response:

At present, the District employs a full time (?) onsite bookkeeper and contracts with ap
outside auditor o provide an annual audit of the District’s finances, The District
Admigistrator meets twice monthly with the Chairman of the Board to review all warrants
in advance of the meeting when the warrants are presented. Additionally, the County
Auditor provides a full reconciliation of the District’s finances on a monthly basis. The
County Auditor concurs that the monthly reconciliation provided by that office provides
sufficient information for guidance and control. The District Board believes that through
the above the District is provided sufficient information in which to provide effective
guidance and control of the District finances.

4, Preparation of technical and financial five-year master plans that would provide a road
map for the District’s capital expenditures and financial obligations. The master planning
effort should be conducted by an independent consultant that should have no other
relationship with the District and in conjunction with District personnel.

District Response:

‘The Board of Directors regularly reviews the Bistrict ten-year master plan. The master
plan is prepared by the cutside firm of Kennedy Jenks Contractors. The financial aspects
of the plan are provided by the District Administrator. The District Board believes that the
present planning process provides the Board with sufficient information te provide
guidance and control over District long term planning,



5. Adoption of a policy for competitive procurement of outside consultants.
District Response:

The District Purchasing Policy applies to both District purchases of equipment and
supplies as well as the precurement of consultant services. The law presently is that when
retaining the services of an outside consultant, the Board of Directors may rely on skili and
competency factors as well as cost in determining which expert consultant should be
chosen, It is the Board of Directors policy to obtain when possible at least three (3)
responsive bids from outside consultants prior to awarding of any outside consulting
contract. In this manner, the Board of Directors believes that it presently has a policy for
competitive procurement of outside consuitants.



